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PRESIDENT'S REPORT 

In this report I hope to cover some of the main points which have been foremost in the sport 

over the past months also touch on some initiatives. This year directly after the National 

Titles were held in Mt Gambier we said good bye to Nicola the BMXA General Manager of 

four years.  Nicola’s work ethic was of a high standard in the period she held the position as 

General Manager and Nicola implemented many of the board’s initiatives which are in play 

today.     

 

Interviews were conducted and I was pleased to have the Australian Sports Commission 

(ASC) representative Mr James Selby in attendance.  The successful applicant was Mr Mark 

Louis. Mark took up his position on the 21st of May as the BMXA General Manager. I believe 

with Mark’s back ground he will be an asset to our team.  

  

Events 

Before going on with my report I would like to take this opportunity to thank the BMXA 

board and staff and also the Blue Lake BMX Club and all the volunteers for all the hard work 

that was undertaken at this year’s Nationals.  The National titles were held in Mt Gambier 

this year and the event was a great success in both areas of finance and delivery. Included in 

this must be the legacy that was left for the BMX club a much improved facility than they 

had before. The Mt Gambier Council expressed their pleasure with the amount of families 

and finance the event brought to the Mt Gambier local business area. 

  

The great success of this event also highlights the hard work done over the past six years by 

the board and staff in the development and implementation of the current Nationals 

concept.  As for the current events portfolio it is clear we have a great product in the BMX 

Nationals which has been developed and now this can be fine-tuned by the office event staff 

with some involvement of board.  

 

It’s now time to look at where BMXA is not achieving its events goals and this is in the area 

of international events.  The time has come for the Events director to work on a written 

strategic plan and implement this plan and approach governments and councils to acquire 

their partnership and bring international UCI events to Australia on a regular basic. This 

needs to be a priority for this portfolio.   

 

BMXQ and 2013 Nationals       

There have been several meetings with BMXQ already setting in place the corner stone’s for 

next year’s Nationals, so far everything is looking positive and BMXQ seem to have a great 

team on board. 
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Media 

Again having the Nationals broadcast on SBS is another initiative the board set for itself 

some four years ago and I feel it is giving our sport exposure however I do believe we need 

to look to the future and go down the track of main stream television.  This will help in 

getting the sport even more exposure to the Australian community. 

 

 

2012 Olympic Games BMX Team 

 

Andrew has done a terrific job since coming on board in the area of media.  I feel media is 

heading in the right direction for the first time but we have a long ways to go in the journey 

before catching up with main stream sports like the AFL.  If you look at the above HPP 

picture it shows how far we have come towards being more professional, as you can see the 

fold out media banner in this photo has been an initiative brought in by the board in past 

couple of years.  

  

National Sign On Day 

The National television advertising was a great success not only for the purpose of getting 

bums on seats but again this advertising has had a two prong affect in that it was a great 

tool to raise the profile of the sport in the Australian community.  Again this year radio was 

also an important part of our advertising campaign. This was another great initiative which 

has come out of the BMXA board and office team. I would like to see this great initiative 

expanded to take in all cycling disciplines’. This I feel would be a good milestone for 

integration. 
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Sleeman Sports Centre 

As I have stated before I have had the pleasure of working with the Queensland State 

Government to bring this complex to its completion.  After the State Government committed 

4.8 million dollars to build this world class facility it is finally finished and is a brilliant 

facility for BMX.  Now this venue is completed BMXQ have successfully bid for three 

Nationals to be held there in 2013, 2015 and 2017. 

I would like to see more facilities like this one developed around the country.  I am very 

keen to work with other State Governments; there have been a few Councils and State 

governments come and look at the Chandler complex with a view of maybe replicating this 

facility in their state. 

 

Commonwealth Games 

I have brought to the table in the past the BMXA boards endeavours to move the sport of 

BMX into the Commonwealth Games.  As I have mentioned before documents were 

completed and they were forwarded to Mr. Mike Hooper the CEO for the Commonwealth 

Games Federation based in London.  We have also had Mike Victor on our side.  Mike is the 

ex-President of CA, Mike also is VP of the Australian Commonwealth Games Federation Mike 

went to St Kitts where a meeting was held and Mike did a presentation on BMXA’s behalf to 

the entire Commonwealth countries, at this stage I am still hoping for a positive outcome. 

 

Integration 

Integration with Cycling Australia came to a stop earlier this year due to the continued 

failings with the service agreement and all states were updated at the Nationals in Mt 

Gambier and there was a further update along with discussions at this year’s mid-year 

conference. Together with Cycling Australia and the ASC I feel we can work to place 

integration back on the rails and move forward towards the end game. The ASC have been 

very supportive of the direction the BMXA board has taken the sport over the past six years 

along with the KPI’s and milestones which has been met.   If there is any attempt to try a 

bottom up approach which has been expressed in discussion papers it will fail without 

national support.  In saying that with the current internal changes which have taken place 

within CA being positive I feel now if there is an honest approach with integration the 

outcome for all cycling could be positive. One thing is clear in this process BMX needs to 

keep control of its direction of the sport in any integration process. BMXA needs to access to 

what extent CA has integrated with other organizations, this is to ensure the original intent 

is still the same. 

 

Marketing 

There is an amount of interest in BMX from outside parties in the form of partnerships. This 

is across the sport generally and includes the HPP.  I am very excited to explore this further 



 

 2012 
 

8 

with hopefully a long term association with major company’s and main stream media. Mark, 

Claire and myself have attended a meeting with a major marketing company and if all the 

fruits come to bare it should be a great partnership. 

 

HPP  

Our HPP has delivered for the sport at this year’s 2012 

world titles with both the men’s and women’s achieving 

great success. Athletes and coaches alike need to be 

applauded for this great achievement.  As I hoped this has 

continued through to the London Olympics with Sam 

receiving the Silver medal and other BMXA athletes 

achieving semis and finals. Another milestone for the 

sport of BMX in January was that sport achieved AIS 

backing and now our athletes can receive AIS scholarships 

and access to the AIS. I do believe we need to look at how 

the HPP is structured for the next Olympics so as the best 

results can be delivered. This is where I feel it is 

 important for BMXA to have representation on the CA HPP 

management committee.     

 

Freestyle 

There needs to be a review of Freestyle BMX and its path.  In the past this portfolio has been 

handled by the VP and I feel it’s time we brought this back. I would like to see a strategic 

plan developed and put forward from the VP for the board’s approval.  This paper should be 

on how we can develop the sport of Freestyle BMX further over the next two years.  

 

Reedy Creek 

I have had many meetings with Council about the proposed centre of excellence.  Even 

though the development has been stalled due to court action by the current residents the 

Council has reaffirmed their commitment for BMX to develop the site when it becomes 

available. This development is one of the most important projects BMXA needs to achieve 

for the future development of athletes.  

 

Officiating & Coaching 

We now have the syllabus for coaching and officiating up and running.  It’s my belief there 

needs to be controls in place with signing off from the office and the NOD to any programs 

being delivered. This is not only to keep ownership but to keep a track on who is running 

programs so there is no crossover. 
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Finance 

As for the current financial status of the BMXA organization if one was referring to a person 

health check you would have to say it’s very healthy. The Finance Director has undertaken to 

look into term deposit and other banking requirements for the future and will report back in 

due course on recommendations.  

 

Mighty Elevens & NZ Test Team 

I recommend BMXA continues to under pin BMX NSW with its current financial support for 

the next two years.  I believe this along with the test team is an important part of 

development of our younger athletes, along with the test team they go hand in hand.  Just a 

quick thank you to Andy & Steve Dinmore for their continued work with these athletes. 

 

Probikx /  Champbikx 

Finally this series after many years of hard work has reached the goals by creating the 

pathway for our up and coming athletes to be identified for HPP and again I must mention 

Andy Mellish for he has put in the hard yards when the series was getting off the ground. I 

believe this year’s Nerang event was in a one word description a cracker, the best one I have 

had the pleasure of attending. The track presentation also how well the event was run and 

not forgetting the media which was superb. 

 

Funding Raising & Special Schools 

I have had the pleasure of attending a few special schools to talk about BMX even though 

these children can’t ride bikes they do follow BMX and our elite athletes and are fans of the 

sport. We as an organization need to recognize this and cater for such fans of the sport.    

 

During the year it was brought to my attention that one of our young athletes was terminally 

ill and his family was doing it tough, mum had to give up work to look after her son. BMXA 

did fund raising and there was a cheque presented to the family at a BMX event which was 

well received. We also arranged for the Olympic team to sign a jersey for young James and 

the presentation was done by the whole team photo below.  
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License Structure 

There needs to be a review of the BMX license structure and this review should take into 

account families with more than three riders the fourth rider being free. This review needs 

to include a loyalty program one year free after five years of continued license is achieved by 

anyone member. The review also needs to address the cost of a sprocket license. I feel it’s 

time for the sprocket license and club license to be cost compared. The opportunity is now 

to do this restructure with the introduction of the BMX Mini Wheeler Membership to BMX.     

 

I would like to take this opportunity to thank my fellow board members for the time they 

have given and this includes our valuable staff who have worked hard sometimes under 

difficult conditions . 

 

Yours in the sport of BMX  

 

Barry Knight 

President  
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FINANCE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

 

BMX Australia continued to have a strong financial position throughout 2011/12.  

 

In Events: 

 

Development in the National Series continued and financial investment in UCI events helped 

to ensure that Australia was able to send the maximum number of riders to the Olympics.  

There will be an investment made in the National series again this year to attain UCI 

rankings as under the new UCI qualification for Junior & Senior Elite, Australia needs to 

ensure that we can send maximum numbers to Auckland. 

 

A review of the series is occurring as I report this and there will be an extension of classes 

at the series to accommodate those riders that choose not to enter Elite classes. The 

National body will continue to support the series as part of our development programme. 

 

We also continue our financial investment and support with the Trans Tasman team. 

 

The National Championships were once again a strong event financially and funds are now 

invested to assist with the development of Reedy Creek on the Gold Coast once that 

becomes available to us. 

 

The expense side of the World Championships is over inflated due to there being 2 World 

championships in this financial year (July 2011 & May2012). The income for 2011 World 

championships is predominately in last years figures. 

 

In BMX Australia: 

 

Membership levels are up on previous year and the office is now tracking the membership 

levels on a monthly basis with an emphasis on looking at retention and also the percentages 

of riders that transfer from a 4-month membership to a full license. As this is the prime 

source of income (directly or indirectly) for every Club, State & National body it is important 

that we all take ownership of these numbers and identify why people may not transfer from 

a 4 month license & continue with the sport. 

 

The new category of BMX mini wheelers will give an added boost to your clubs activities if 

they choose to invest in the category. 
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A financial investment is being made into TV ads throughout the end of the year to support 

the hype that went with the Olympics and to entice new members to the sport. 

 

A big thank you has to go to our tireless hardworking staff and a personal thanks to Mark 

whose knowledge of MYOB and all things financial has been an added bonus for me and has 

enabled us to tidy up the reporting even more with a decrease in encoding errors and better 

monthly reporting for the board. 

 

Sally Howie 

Finance Director  
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INTERNATIONAL DELEGATE REPORT 

During 2011 and into 2012 BMX continued to have a healthy growth around the world. It is 

clear the inclusion of BMX in the Olympic Games has had a positive effect on BMX, not only 

on the high level competition but also on the grass root level. It’s estimated that the number 

of tracks, clubs and licensed riders has grown close to 17% in the last couple of years. 

 

2011 was a very productive year for the development of BMX internationally.  The UCI BMX 

World Championships in Copenhagen were a resounding success with 39 Nations 

participating and over 2000 competitors. Competition was intense and provided great 

excitement for all spectators. The finals were broadcast direct and received an extremely 

positive response worldwide.  

 

Supercross 2011 and 2012 World Cup events confirmed its position as the premier BMX 

series in the world.  For the first time ever the BMX Supercross world cup was hosted on the 

African continent with round 3 being held in Pietermaritzburg, South Africa.  In line with the 

UCI’s strong commitment to increase TV audiences for BMX,  for the first time  BMX 

Supercross World Cup events were all broadcast live and the encouraging viewing figures ( 

over 500,000 downloaded views ). This demonstrates to me that BMX is a youth oriented 

sport and has a great following for online live broadcasts and a long future in the media.  

 

The 2012 UCI BMX World Championship in the City of Birmingham UK was a resounding 

success for all. There were 42 Nations and 2500 competitors and a huge spectator 

attendance.  This was the largest indoor arena BMX has used to date it was a very exciting 

and well run event. 

 

I would like to congratulate all the Australian riders on their behaviour, 

and sportsmanship as well as their achievements as they represented Australia as true 

ambassadors. 

 

The UCI BMX World Championships in 2013 will be in Auckland, New Zealand which should 

make the cost of travel more accessible for our Australian riders to attend.  It will also be an 

indoor event in a great location which is very central and within walking distance from 

hotels and restaurants in the city area. 

 

The 2014 UCI BMX World Championships will be in Rotterdam Netherland, and the 2015 UCI 

BMX World Championships will be in Zelda, Belgium. Nominations to host the  2016 UCI BMX 

World Championship is open for all nations. The bid must be submitted at the latest by the 

31st January 2013.   
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The next Youth Olympics will be held in China in 2014 and promises to be more exciting as 

the IOC will be making improvements to the format and criteria for our competitors. 

 

2012 Olympics will have 32 Elite men and 16 Elite women participating in the BMX event.  

The BMX track has been specially designed for the Olympic Games and is located in the 

Olympic park adjacent to the velodrome. The track incorporates technical jumps, obstacles 

and right bends. It is 470 metres long for men and 430 metres for women, and the venue 

can accommodate 6,300 spectators. After the Games the track will become part of the 

Velopark, a legacy facility for cyclists of all levels. 

 

I would like to make some recommendations that I feel it is time for BMXA to adopt.  We 

need to adhere to all of the UCI BMX rules to obtain consistency for our riders who compete 

in other countries, as well as for any international riders that come to race in Australia.  The 

UCI BMX rules are now being used in most Member BMX Nations. 

 

I would also like to see that Australia keeps up with the rest of the world with it’s track 

building. We are lagging behind and our riders are suffering because of this.  This was very 

evident at the World BMX Championships in Birmingham, where our riders were not 

achieving to the best of their abilities.  Our tracks are too tame and not challenging enough 

and it is essential that they all have a 5 metre ramp. 

 

To change we have to eliminate all the BUGS, which stands for:- 

 

B is Bitterness 

U is Unforgiveness  

G is Grudges 

S is Selfishness 

 

How do we become proactive? We take charge of our own sport. 

BMX is very unique as it has its own social culture and it plays a role in forging identity and 

brings people and nations together both socially and economically. 

 

I would like to see BMX as a sport that is recognised for global excellence from the ground 

up and from administration right through to competition. I firmly believe that this is 

achievable with the support, cohesion and cooperation of all the states and clubs.  

 

We are all required not only to drive and administer the sport, but to show our commitment 

and willingness to embrace and adopt new ways of thinking and improving the sport of BMX 
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between now and the  2012 Olympics and beyond. By this I mean we must utilise our 

competitors to promote the sport and teach them the correct protocol for interviews. 

For example they should mention the governing body of BMXA and the support of the 

Australian Sports Commission and the AIS.  They should  

also wear their team Jerseys for interviews like all other Australian Olympians. 

 

I would also like to see partnerships develop with the private sector which will expand the 

boundaries of involvement in the sport of BMX.  It is vital that we do not let any 

opportunities pass us by this time.  We are now an Olympic sport with an extremely high 

ranked Elite squad internationally and therefore sponsorship should be more attainable. 

We have the goods so lets make the most of it. 

 

I would like to take this opportunity of congratulating BMX Australia’s High Performance 

team on their achievements in 2011 and 2012.  Their world ranking indicates they are now 

the number one Nation in the world which will allow Australia to have 3 men and 2 women 

competitors at the 2012 Olympics in London.  Special mention must be given to our Junior 

Elite squad whose performances aided our high ranking with a Junior Men and Women 

champions at the 2011 UCI BMX World Championships. 

 

I would like to inform you that there are new UCI BMX rule changes which will come into 

effect for the 2013 World Championships. 

The 2012 Olympics Games in London were rated in the top 10 for worldwide audience.  We 

reached 4.5 million homes, and gained a higher rating than in the 2008 Beijing Olympics.  

The only complaint received was that the program was too short. 

I have already commenced discussions with members of the Olympic Committee to increase 

the number of competitors to extend the program.  I have been informed that BMX as an 

Olympic sport is safe for many more Olympics.  I would like to mention how proud I am of 

our riders particularly Sam Willoughby and Caroline Buchanan who gave more than 100%. 

As an International BMXA Delegate I would like to strongly recommend changes to the 

selection process and criteria’s which I will discuss further at the BMXA Board meeting 

followed by a recommendation at the BMXA General meeting. 

 

In closing I would like to take this opportunity to thank the BMXA President, Mr Barry Knight 

and his board members for their support over the last 12 months. I look forward to 

participating in the future growth of BMX in Australia. 

 

Abe Schneider 

BMXA Board Member & International Delegate  
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NATIONAL OFFICIATING DIRECTORS REPORT 

 

Below is a report on the activities that I did as the National Officiating Director, Australian 

Test Team Manager, Events Committee Member and Board Member for the past year. 

July 2011: Help BMXA office with Worlds. 

August 2011: Get ready for the Officiating Conference. 

September 2011: Board meeting and Officiating Conference, Race meeting at Sleeman BMX 

track, Get ready for New Zealand with the Australian Test Team. 

October 2011: With the test team in New Zealand. 

November 2011: Board meeting and AGM, events for 2012 UCI, Officials for events National 

Probikx/Chambikx/UCI rounds, Travel to Mount Gambier for track inspection. 

December 2011: Get ready for Nerang Probikx/Chambikx/UCI round. 

January 2012: Probikx/Champbikx/UCI/Test team round at Nerang, Probikx/Champbikx 

round at Bunbury WA. 

February 2012: Board meeting, Get ready for ACT Probikx/Champbikx/UCI event. 

March 2012: Probikx/Champbikx/UCI event. 

April 2012: Get ready for National Championships Mount Gambier. National Championship 

event. 

May 2012: Brisbane pre 2013 Nationals meeting, Worlds in Birmingham UK. 

June 2012: Board Meeting and Mid-

year Conference, Level 2 Official’s 

Course. 

Throughout the financial year I have 

also done a number of other jobs 

including: 

Officials for Nationals and 

Probikx/Champbikx/UCI events 

Numerous phone hook ups 

Letters to UCI 

Officiating e-mails 

Numerous phone calls to and from 

the BMXA office and State officials. 

 

Andy Mellish 

National Officiating Director 

 

 

 

2012 Trans Tasman Test Team 
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EVENT DIRECTORS REPORT 

 

2012 National Championships 

This event was one of the most successful ever and is now the new bench mark for National 

Championships. The Blue Lake BMX Club gave Australian BMX the WOW factor and now we 

have to keep up this standard and improve on this event. The event numbers were slightly 

down on the previous year at Cairns but you would never have known.  

 

 

Blue Lake BMX Club at Night 

 

2013 National Championships 

We find ourselves in Queensland for this event and this will be my first full event as the 

Event Director and I am looking forward to working with the BMXA staff and Queensland in 

producing an event with improvements on 2012. 

 

 

Cameron Murray 

Event Director 
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GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT 

 

2011/12 has been a year of change across many areas of BMX Australia. I would firstly like 

to acknowledge Nicola Tyre's contribution to BMX Australia over the majority of 2011/12 in 

her role as General Manager and I am pleased to say Nicola handed over the reins to me 

with BMX Australia in a great position.  

 

We are already seeing times of significant progress in BMX and it is an exciting time to be 

involved. I would like to thank the President, Barry Knight and the Board for the opportunity 

as General Manager of BMX Australia, a position I take very seriously and only with the best 

interests of our membership. 

 

Membership 

The 2012 membership year had a challenging start with the implementation of the new IMG 

database. With the initial hurdle now overcome it has become evident that over the last 

twelve months BMX Australia has seen a significant increase in memberships from 2011. 

The increase can be attributed to the successful introduction of the 4 Month Membership 

which replaced the 3 Ride Permits earlier in 2012. Recording this membership information 

when it hasn’t previously been is vitally important in developing key membership strategies 

for the future. Please refer to the Status Report at the back. 

 

I am extremely excited about the new membership category, ‘BMX Mini Wheelers’, which 

commences in 2013. We are now working on the administrative requirements for the 

introduction of the new category. 

 

With continued focus on our efforts to ensure the highest standard of servicing to new and 

existing members we hope to continue the growth of membership in 2013. 

 

Finance 

From a financial point of view, we continue to operate in accordance with sound procedures 

and a tight budget. The financial surplus from ordinary activities amounted to $86,730  for 

BMX Australia and $18,788 for BMX Events. A combined surplus of $105,518. I’d like to 

acknowledge the work that Sally Howie has contributed to the organisation over the years in 

keeping us on track and reporting to the Board and the membership on our financial 

situation periodically. BMX Australia is regarded in high esteem within the national 

government with regards to its financial position in comparison to where it sat 6 years ago. 
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We have already begun to implement processes aimed at further increasing our financial 

well-being without impacting on the pockets of families. However, there is much to be done 

as we strive to place BMX in the forefront where it belongs. 

 

Partnerships 

Our ability to attract partners at all levels is yet to be realized. We are yet to convert our 

membership numbers and exposure into real commercial benefits. The challenge is for us to 

have the markets invest in our products.  

 

I thank the Australian Sports Commission for their continued support of BMX and Freestyle 

BMX at a community and high performance level. 

 

The support we receive from the Australian Government through the Australian Sports 

Commission and the Australian Institute of Sport was again very significant. In addition to 

the major contribution to the funding of our successful High Performance Program through 

Cycling Australia and sport development programs, BMX Australia benefited from 

participation funding used in initiatives aimed at the increase in participation of our sport. 

All these programs support our capacity to grow and develop as an organisation. 

 

Cycling Australia 

The service level agreement BMX Australia has with Cycling Australia has been re-negotiated 

and now all parties have a clear understanding of expectations with dispute resolution 

clauses if we ever have the need. I am excited about BMX Australia’s relationship with all the 

Cycling Australia staff and I thank Graham Fredericks and Melinda Tarrant for their 

professionalism and I look forward to working with them into the future. 

 

Officials 

As we strive to grow our membership it is also important to grow our officials and provide 

them with the training and expertise to deliver quality events and share the workload. The 

training and development of our officials has progressed considerably over the past six 

months. 

 

The new online Club Level 1 official quiz, membership and Code of Behaviour agreement 

has been very well received and supported across most states. We have received a lot of 

positive feedback that the program delivers the basic training needed to provide confidence 

to new people to the sport of BMX to assist with officiating roles at a club level. With further 

communication and support by states and club administration it is certainly achievable to 

further grow our numbers. 
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The new Level 2 (Open and State)  Officials Accreditation Program became available half way 

through the year and BMX Australia will continue to encourage states and territory’s to focus 

on further training and supporting our volunteers. 

 

The National Level 3 training workshop was not conducted prior to the 2012 Nationals due 

to insufficient applicants. We will be conducting a Level 3 training program around the time 

of the 2013 Nationals in Brisbane. 

 

National Sign On Day 

The National Sign On Day for 2012 was held over three weekends in February to compete 

with several other sporting codes’ registration days. Out of 108 BMXA clubs, 61 clubs 

registered to hold a day, and 1950 show bags were purchased.  

 

There were significant disruptions at the beginning of the year due to some horrific weather, 

however, most clubs were able to reschedule their “National Sign On Day” and still produce a 

great marketing campaign to their local community.  

 

For National Sign On Day 2013, BMXA endeavour to work closely with the State bodies to 

ensure all BMXA clubs can benefit from this national marketing campaign. 

 

Events 

The Blue Lake BMX Club hosted the 2012 BMX National Championships and presented an 

outstanding venue overall. The track was technical, challenging and a well flowing track. The 

hospitable staff and volunteer base created a welcoming and enjoyable experience for all 

who attended. Congratulations and well done the Andy Stott, Club President and all the 

committee, volunteers and Mt Gambier community on an outstanding event. From a BMX 

Australia point of view it was the best National Championships yet. 

 

Communications 

BMX Australia’s communication platforms continue to evolve through social media channels 

such as Twitter and Facebook. Coupled with e-newsletters and website news and 

information updates, the BMX community is informed in a number of ways both on the go 

via mobile communications channels or the more traditional. Further work is still to come in 

these areas that will deliver rich content to users and those with an interest in the sport. 

   

Media interest and media coverage is on the rise across the sport at both the national level 

focusing on the elite riders competing at international events but also at the local or “grass 

roots” level. One of the biggest boosts for the sport in recent years came via an hour long 

program dedicated to the National Championships which was broadcast on SBS. 
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High Performance 

2012 will be a year to remember for our high performance achievements. 

 Olympic Games Silver Medal – Sam Willoughby 

 World Champion – Sam Willoughby 

 Time Trial World Champion – Caroline Buchanan 

 Men’s World Cup Series Winner – Sam Willoughby 

 Women’s World Cup Series Winner – Caroline Buchanan 

 World Champion – Desree Barnes – U10 Girls 

 

I would like to thank the great work being undertaken by Wade Bootes our BMX High 

Performance Coach and Paul Sales the Assistant High Performance Coach over the last few 

years in the lead up to the Olympic Games. This is the pointy end of town and the ability 

shown in producing a team of athletes who are on top of the world rankings and perform so 

highly at one of the largest events in the world cannot be understated. 

 

I would also like to thank Sharon Willoughby for her outstanding work with the National 

Athlete Development Program. These riders are the future of our sport and providing them 

with elite level development will assist in us maintaining our dominance in the sport. 

 

BMX Australia will be working to further support the High Performance and National 

Development Teams moving forward as we strive to achieve world class results up to and 

including the 2016 Olympic Games in Rio. 

 

Acknowledgements 

The staff at BMX Australia will continue to play an important role in providing quality service 

to the Membership. To all the staff at BMX Australia, your professionalism and commitment 

to the company is of the highest order and I would like to express my sincere thanks.  

 

It is important that the constant efforts of the Board are acknowledged. While providing 

clear direction, both singularly and collectively, the Board members have remained focused 

on what is best for BMX Australia throughout the year. 

 

I look forward to a year of exciting BMX and continuing to provide the Board and Members 

with service and support. 

 

Mark Louis 

General Manager 
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HIGH PERFORMANCE REPORT 

With all major events now finished for the 2012 season and the end of a 4 year cycle, I am 

proud to report that the BMX Australia HP program has developed and delivered in the final 

year.  Australia was ranked the number 1 Nation leading into the Olympic Games in both 

men and women, currently ranked the leading Nation in UCI World Rankings in both Men 

and Women.  Australia is leading the individual Men and Women in both UCI individual 

World Rankings and won the Overall SX World Cup series.  Not to mention 2 World 

Championship Gold Medals.   

 

Australia had the fastest laps in both men and women leading into the Olympic finals, where 

Sam Willoughby earned a silver medal for his outstanding performance.  What an 

outstanding year for BMX Australia.  The HP riders are continuing to demonstrate they are 

performing against the rest of the World’s best riders at International competitions.  We 

have 3 riders (Sam Willoughby, Brian Kirkham and Caroline Buchanan) capable of medalling 

at World Cup / World Championship level and an additional 5 riders (Khalen Young, Anthony 

Dean, Lauren Reynolds and Melinda Mcleod) with potential to medal by qualifying in recent 

World Cups or World Championship Elite finals.  This has given us a great depth of riders, 4 

Men and 3 Women that are capable and have the potential to podium on the World stage. 

 

During the last World Cup event in Canada we also saw more HP and Australian riders doing 

well and potentially have a great career ahead with the likes of Kirsten Dellar 2nd place, 

Darryn Goodwin 9th and second year Juniors Bodi Turner and Rachel Jones qualifying at their 

first World Cup. 

 

It is amazing to see the support the program and individual riders are now receiving from 

the HP system, the BMX industry, corporate  world and close friends and family.  It is a 

massive team support network for the riders and it is great to see in BMX.   

  

 2012 National Championships 

It was great to see the National Championships was a well presented event and that we had 

some of the HPP athlete’s competing. This was always going to be a difficult event due to all 

the travel the athletes have been doing this year.  We were cautioned by our medical staff 

that a risk of illness could evolve during this time and plans were implemented as best as 

possible.   As predicted some of the HP athletes did come down with illness, and I believe 

the decision to minimise some of the travel for some athlete’s helped with their success at 

the World Championships. 

 

 2012 World Championships 

2 Gold Medals, Caroline Buchanan in TT and Sam Willoughby winning the Elite men’s final.  

Australia had 7 of the 10 World Team members make it into the TT Super finals and also a 

4th place in Elite men’s final with Anthony Dean and a 5th place in Junior Women, Rachel 

Jones.  With the Worlds being indoors and the speeds the riders are now hitting, there was 

going to be some crashing.  This seen a few of our great riders getting taken out in the 

earlier rounds. 

 



 

  

23 

Our HP Staff and Team riders created a great environment for all to perform to their best 

and it was a great team effort by all that made the program a success. 

 

 HP SX Invitational Training Days  

I would like to thank the States, coaches and riders who took up the opportunity to attend 

and help develop themselves for SX / Worlds events.  This also gave the HPP an opportunity 

to identify potential World team members which some of the performances on these days 

provided evidence to support the decision made in selecting athletes.  These training days 

will become even more important in the future as we start to plan our next succession plans 

for athletes wanting to perform on the international stage that reach the bench marks of our 

National Performance Standards. 

 

 Olympic Games 

What an effort from all of the Olympic selected riders and support staff during the final 

stages.  It is amazing the amount of support the AOC provide the Olympic program to help 

the riders with their performances.  Prior to the Olympic finals, Australia had a great chance 

to take out both Gold medals with how the riders were competing.  To come away with a 

Silver medal is still an outstanding performance for Australia and provides us with the 

motivation to come back even better next time. 
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2012 Results and over all Rankings 

 

Name SX 1 

USA 

SX 2 

Norway 

SX 3 

Holland 

Worlds 

England 

SX 4 

Canada 

SX Rank UCI 

Rank 

Sam 

Willoughby 

2nd    TT 

6
th

 

2nd    TT 4
th

 
2nd    TT 16th  1st    TT 6th  2nd    TT 1st  1st    1st  

Brian 

Kirkham 

40th TT 

20th 

5th    TT 9th 9th   TT 29th  12th  TT 8th  3rd     TT 9th  6th  4th 

Khalen 

Young 

11th TT 

26
th

 

8
th

  TT 29th  25th    TT 28
th

 
 44th  TT 

26th  

     DNS 21st    19th 

Anthony 

Dean 

23rd TT 

46
th

 

40th  TT 

59
th

 

41st  TT 55
th

 
4th    TT 28th   7th     TT 6th  14th   21st  

Josh 

Callan 

33rd TT 

53rd 

 

17th  TT 

14
th

 

18th  TT 12
th

 
41st  TT 44th       DNS 25th   28th   

Luke 

Madill 

DNS DNS 
24th   TT 38

th

 
39th TT 54th   32nd   TT 17th  48th   29th   

Darryn 

Goodwin 

64th TT 

59
th

 

DNS 33rd  TT 61st  48th TT 29th   9th    TT 19th  32nd   32nd  

 

 

Caroline 

Buchanan 

5th     TT 

1st  

1st    TT 1st  2nd    TT 1st  15th   TT 1st   5th   TT 1st  1st   1st   

Lauren 

Reynolds 
7

th

     TT 

8
th

 

17th  TT 

13th  

15th    TT 20th  12th   TT 

14th  

6th   TT 5th  7th   6th  

Melinda 

Mcleod 
12

th

   TT 

7
th

 

6th  TT 18th 20th   TT 23rd  28th   TT 

18th 

    DNS 14th  11th   

Nicole 

Callisto 

26th TT 

29th 

40th  TT 

24th 

DNS       DNS      DNS 33rd   37th  
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Olympic Games   Result  TT 

 

Sam Willoughby   2nd  6th  

Caroline Buchanan   5th   1st 

Lauren Reynolds   14th   9th  

Khalen Young    15th   17th  

Brian Kirkham    17th   22nd  

 

 

2013 HPP International Race Schedule 

 A final schedule is still TBC for the HPP.  A focus on World Championships and some World 

Cups will still be a priority with a few other international events to be targeted for some 

individual athletes to help with their development during the year. 

 

2012/13 HPP Camps 

The HPP will be conducting more Invitational Training days at the Sleeman Sports centre as 

we start to target future World Team members and 2016 Olympians.  Paul Sales – Assistant 

HP Coach will be coordinating these events with State Coaches and riders.  This will provide 

the opportunity for more riders to be developed in Australia.  At the moment we have 

domestic camps scheduled for October, November, December, January, March and July.  

International Camps will also start in October with Junior’s and other International Camps 

have yet TBC. 

 

 

Nation’s Olympic qualifying points. 

 

Mens 

Rank Name Nation Points 

1 (1) AUSTRALIA Australia 6,015 

2 (2) UNITED STATES United States 5,367 

3 (3) FRANCE France 4,973 

4 (4) LATVIA Latvia 4,651 

5 (5) NETHERLANDS Netherlands 4,082 

6 (6) COLOMBIA Colombia 4,046 

7 (7) NEW ZEALAND New Zealand 3,310 

8 (8) GERMANY Germany 2,171 

9 (10) ITALY Italy 1,911 

10 (11) ARGENTINA Argentina 1,861 
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Rank Team UCI Code Points 

1 Australia (AUS) 6015 

 Sam WILLOUGHBY AUS19910815 2818 

 Brian KIRKHAM AUS19860101 1856 

 Khalen YOUNG AUS19841120 1341 

 

 

Women 

Rank Name Nation Points 

1 (1) AUSTRALIA Australia 5,884 

2 (2) UNITED STATES United States 5,663 

3 (3) FRANCE France 5,370 

4 (4) CZECH REPUBLIC Czech Republic 4,533 

5 (5) COLOMBIA Colombia 3,234 

6 (6) NETHERLANDS Netherlands 3,025 

7 (8) NEW ZEALAND New Zealand 2,599 

8 (7) ARGENTINA Argentina 2,584 

9 (9) BRAZIL Brazil 2,101 

10 (10) GREAT BRITAIN Great Britain 1,933 

 

Rank Team UCI Code Points 

1 Australia (AUS) 5884 

 Caroline BUCHANAN AUS19901024 2373 

 Lauren REYNOLDS AUS19910625 1892 

 Melinda MCLEOD AUS19930212 1619 
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Nation’s qualifying points for 2013 Worlds. 

(as of Sept 28th 2012) 

Men 

Rank Name Nation Points 

1 (1) AUSTRALIA Australia 3,712 

2 (2) UNITED STATES United States 3,573 

3 (3) LATVIA Latvia 2,740 

4 (5) NETHERLANDS Netherlands 2,504 

5 (4) FRANCE France 2,311 

 

Rank Team UCI Code Points 

1 Australia (AUS) 3712 

 Sam WILLOUGHBY AUS19910815 1951 

 Brian KIRKHAM AUS19860101 1100 

 Khalen YOUNG AUS19841120 661 

 

Women 

Rank Name Nation Points 

1 (2) AUSTRALIA Australia 2,601 

2 (1) FRANCE France 2,407 

3 (3) UNITED STATES United States 2,205 

4 (4) NETHERLANDS Netherlands 1,768 

5 (5) CZECH REPUBLIC Czech Republic 1,482 

 

Rank Team UCI Code Points 

1 Australia (AUS) 2601 

 Caroline BUCHANAN AUS19901024 1534 

 Lauren REYNOLDS AUS19910625 1067 
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Juniors Men 

Rank Name Nation Points 

1 (1) UNITED STATES United States 1,094 

2 (2) COLOMBIA Colombia 972 

3 (3) FRANCE France 918 

4 (4) AUSTRALIA Australia 714 

5 (5) BRAZIL Brazil 633 

 

4 Australia (AUS) 714 

 Bodi TURNER AUS19940918 331 

 Corey FRIESWYK AUS19940126 201 

 Luke HOMBSCH AUS19940627 182 

 

Junior Women 

Rank Name Nation Points 

1 (1) UNITED STATES United States 1,382 

2 (2) AUSTRALIA Australia 593 

3 (3) DENMARK Denmark 491 

4 (4) BRAZIL Brazil 463 

5 (5) FRANCE France 424 

 

2 Australia (AUS) 593 

 Rachel JONES AUS19951018 365 

 Sarah HARVEY AUS19950831 228 

 

As the sport of BMX progresses and the changes we will soon see at the Elite end of our 

Sport, it is crucial that we, BMX Australia try to move with it and prepare the athletes to a 

standard so they can perform and not just participate.  With some of the BMXA Board 

members and State Presidents in attendance at this year World Championships, they have 

now seen up close how the sport of BMX has changed and the depth of rider’s World Wide.  

We can no longer be content with Australia’s best if we want to perform internationally.  Our 
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HPP National Performance Standards will be the bench marks and facts of International BMX 

racing in the future. 

The future will be exciting as we work on developing more National riders and help maintain 

the success of the program we have created in the past 4 years. 

Thank you for your continued support of the High Performance Program, if you have any 

questions please feel free to contact me. 

 

Wade Bootes 

National HP BMX Coach 

 

 

 

 

2012 World Champion – Sam Willoughby
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National Athlete Development Team 

 

This year started with a three day camp in September in Adelaide staying at the West Beach 

Holiday Park. The reason for holding this camp was to test the riders earlier in order to set a 

program to prepare the Trans Tasman Test Team riders for racing in October and conduct 

the testing earlier so that the results could be compared to the results at the camp in 

January. Paul Sales and Josh Sear attended this camp and Olivia Warnes presented a session 

about Nutrition to the riders, Chad Higgins conducted a session on basic bike maintenance, 

packing and unpacking your bike. The expectations of NADP riders and the agreements 

were covered along with a follow up session on nutrition which involved setting goals to 

improve the choices made by the riders in regard to their choices in nutrition. This camp 

was valuable in meeting the riders and allowing them time to get to know me and each 

other. 

 

 

2011/12 NADP Squad  

In January 2012, the NADP participated in a camp at Runaway Bay which this year 

commenced before racing at Nerang and continued after racing as well. The camp was held 

for nine days and assisted the riders with setting goals, developing and understanding 

training, skill development, nutrition, recovery, time management, routines in preparation 

for the upcoming Probikx and Champbikx Series, National Titles and World Titles. The riders 

completed the Beginning Coaching Course, were involved in follow up testing from the 

September camp and attended a session at Sleeman to introduce the riders to the SX ramp 

and track. I also conducted a training session for coaches on the SX ramp and used the 

NADP riders who were old enough and confident enough to assist with this. 

The follow up testing at Nerang showed improvement especially in the area of decreasing 

skinfolds which had been something that was targeted as a team goal and it was pleasing to 

see that the riders had a better understanding and appreciation of the tests asked of them. 
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The session at Sleeman on the SX ramp and track was extremely valued by the riders who 

were aged 16 and over were wrapped to have this experience and opportunity. 

 

  

Round 

1 

Nerang 

Round 

2 

Nerang 

Round 

3 

Bunbury 

Round 

4 

Bunbury 

Round 5 

ACT 

Round 6 

ACT Ranking 

Round 7    

Mt 

Gambier 

Final PB/CB 

Placing 

National 

Placing 

World 

Ranking 

Jack Buchhorn 2 6 

DNS 

crashed injured injured injured 11 7th DNQ inj N/A 

Steven Gedye 6 Semi 5 Semi crashed 6 5 5 8 moto moto 7A DNQ 

Rachel Jones 2 3 2 3 1 2 1 3rd 1st 3A 5W 

Sarah Harvey 3 2 1 2 4 4 2 2nd 2nd 2A 9th TT 

Tristyn Kronk 4 semi 10 15 injured injured 12 injured DNQ inj semi cr 

Aaron Nottle 1 8 1 12 1 5 2 4th 3rd 1A semi cr 

Jade Parker 1 3 1 1 3 1 1 2nd 1st 1A 7W 

Harriet 

Burbridge 

Smith 2 4 2 3 1 2 2 1st 2nd 6A semi cr 

Annaliese 

Rokov 4 5 2 3 2 1 1 3rd 3rd 3A N/A 

Brandan 

TeHiko 1 1 1 2 1 3 1 6th 2nd 1A 4W 

Race 

Conditions fine fine ok 

TT 

result 

wet 

postphon

ed  

2 moto 

result 

 

fine excellent excellent indoor 

                

   

From the 2010/2011 Champbikx/Probikx Series we saw the National Athlete Development 

Team retain Jade Parker, Harriet Burbridge Smith and Brandon Te Hiko in the new 2011-

2012 NADP team with the addition of two Jnr Elite Men – Jordan Lecher, Max Cairns, two 16 

Girls – Rachelle Smith and Abbie Blackburn, one 16 Boy – Clayton Zarb and one new 15 Girl 

and Boy – Jessica Lathwell and Matthew White 

It was pleasing to see that Bodi Turner and Corey Frieswyk were selected again this year into 

the High Performance Squad for the 2012 World Championships along with Rachel Jones 

from the NADP Team.  

The National Athlete Development Program for 2012/2013 will consist of 

 

15 Girls  Jessica Lathwell   WA 

15 Boys  Matthew White             VIC 

16 Girls                             Rachelle Smith             WA 

                                           Abbie Blackburn  QLD    

16 Boys                             Clayton Zarb   QLD 

                                           Brandan Te Hiko  VIC 

Jnr Elite Women  Jade Parker   QLD 

  Harriet Burbridge-Smith ACT 

Jnr Elite Men  Jordan Lecher   NSW   

                                           Max Cairns   VIC 
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Due to the Olympic Games the World Championships were held earlier this year and 12 

riders from the current and future NADP team competed at Birmingham. 

 The squad members who competed were 

 Matthew White  14 Boys ... 4W 

 Rachelle Smith 15 Girls ... 4W 

 Brandon Te Hiko 15 Boys... 4W 

 Jade Parker  15 Girls ... 7W 

 Harriet Burbridge Smith 15 Girls ... crashed in semi 

 Aaron Nottle 16 Boys ...crashed in semi 

 Tristyn Kronk 16 Boys ...crashed in semi 

 Sarah Harvey Jnr Elite ... 9th in Time Trial, motos 

 Rachel Jones  Jnr Elite ... 5W 

 Steven Gedye Jnr Elite ... 75th in Time Trial 

 

The overall results of the current and future NADP riders were very pleasing and will make 

for some fabulous racing throughout the Champbikx and Probikx Series. Aaron Nottle, 

Tristyn Kronk and Harriet Burbridge Smith were all riding strongly and were in top 4 

positions when they crashed in their semi finals. All riders except Steven Gedye travelled to 

the event with a parent. Team Manager Alex Downing, Assistant Team Managers Sally 

Howie, Paul Connors and I worked well together to assist all of the Australian riders who 

competed in the World Titles this year. It was excellent having Andy the team mechanic on 

board this year as well. 

 

Practice sessions on Tuesday and Wednesday went well for all riders with no issues or 

crashes. Everyone adjusted to the track and the new format. They were keen to get racing 

on Thursday starting with the 14 and under challenge class  followed by  15, 16, Masters, 

Junior Elite and Elite racing, practice  and Time Trial event with the Cruisers concluding on 

Sunday. 

 NADP Team Rider Results 

 Brandon Te Hiko – 15 Boys Challenge 

Brandon rode exceptionally well throughout practice and racing. Unclipping caused him to 

lose position and time down the first straight, but because of Brandon’s determination, will 

to win and skill he managed to transfer into the final where he rode with strength and was 

competitive with the strong competition. 

Result - World 4 
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 Jade Parker – 16 Girls Challenge 

Jade was competing in her fourth World Championship, she had achieved World 3 in 

Adelaide, World 8 in South Africa, after colliding and crashing on the approach to the first 

jump and World 1 in Copenhagen. This year Jade was aiming to repeat her performance in 

Copenhagen. Jade rode well all day despite suffering from a cold since her arrival in 

Birmingham.  Jade had a wide gate which made it difficult to hole shot, but battled on to 

achieve her result with high class competition. 

Result – World 7 

 

 Harriet Burbridge Smith – 16 Girls Challenge 

Harriet missed competing in the World championships in Copenhagen due to a road 

accident while training for the Worlds last year. She was keen to do well and had a sound 

competition leading up to the event. Harriet rode with strength and determination 

throughout her motos and was looking a definite for the final, but unfortunately she made 

contact with another rider in the second straight when in top 4 position and both riders 

came down resulting in no transfer in the final. 

Result – semi finalist 

 

 Tristyn Kronk – 16 Boys Challenge  

This was Tristyn’s second World Title after leading in the first straight and crashing in the 

corner in Copenhagen last year. Tristyn rode strong and dominated in the motos after 

competing for the first time since injuring himself at Bunbury at the end of January in the 

Champbikx Series, unfortunately Tristyn did not transfer into the final after crashing in the 

pack in the first straight resulting in him not transferring into the final. Tristyn was very 

competitive with the other riders who were very fast.  

Result - Semi finalist 

 

 Aaron Nottle - 16 Boys Challenge 

Aaron rode strongly all day, he was fast in the first straight and had no difficulties with the 

track. He looked an omen to make the final, but he was caught up in the crash in the semi 

final with Tristyn and other riders in the first straight, 8 riders do not fit easily over a jump 

leading into the first corner. It was extremely disappointing to lose two Australian riders in 

the one incident, but neither were hurt and will be all the stronger for Junior Elite next year. 

Result – semi finalist 

 

 Rachel Jones – Junior Elite Women 

Rachel was competing in her third World Title and was keen to improve on her disappointing 

result in Copenhagen where she did not transfer into the final after hitting the gate. Rachel 

had achieved World 2 in 15 Girls in Adelaide. This was Rachel’s second international World 
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Title and she had made the HPP team. There were no issues with Rachel handling the SX 

ramp or the track resulting in Rachel qualifying 4th in the Time Trial allowing her to race in 

the Super Time Trial final where she finished in 5th position. On Saturday Rachel made the 

final and finished 6th, an impressive result as a first year Junior Elite rider. 

Result  - World 6 

 

 Sarah Harvey – Junior Elite Women  

Sarah crashed in the final day of practice in the first straight after being pushed over the 

side of the step up step down prior to the first corner; she hurt her knee and lost a lot of 

confidence. Despite this Sarah finished 9th in the Time Trial, but did not qualify for the Super 

Time Trial race, but did allow her time to rest her knee to allow it to recover ready for the 

race on Saturday. Unfortunately Sarah did not transfer into the final, but will benefit from 

this experience and will be a stronger rider as a second year Junior Elite in 2013. 

Result – 9th in the Time Trial  

 

Steven Gedye – Junior Elite Men 

Steven was competing in his first race on a SX ramp, he is a skilled rider who practiced well 

and was handling the track well. In his debut to SX racing, Steven was nervous about the 

Time Trial as he knew he only had one lap to qualify in the top 64 riders to race on 

Saturday. Steven did not have a good lap, he cased jumps he had been jumping cleanly in 

practice and qualified 75th. Steven has learnt from this experience and is more 

knowledgeable in readiness for his racing as a second year Junior Elite in 2013. 

Result – 75th in Time Trial 

 

I am excited about the depth of talented riders competing in Australia at the moment and 

look forward to continuing working with the three current National Athlete Development 

Program riders and the seven new National Athlete Development Program members, seven 

of whom competed in the World Titles in Birmingham this year. Two of this year’s 16 Boys 

did not requalify for the 2012 -2013 National Athlete Development Program making the 

competition for the 2012 – 2013 Probikx Series very exciting and a valuable series to 

develop and prepare the riders for the New Zealand World Championships in July 2013. 

 

Sharon Willoughby 

National Athlete Development Program Coach 



 

  

35 

STATE REPORTS 

Australian Capital Territory 

2011/12 has been a significant 12 months for ACTBMX  and a year of 

many firsts for this organisation.  Among these were the low of 

postponing our ACT State Championships due to floods, the first time I 

am aware this has occurred.  This was the result of record flooding in 

Southern NSW, Northern Victoria and the ACT in 35 years.  The highlight  

of 2012 has to go to our first ACT BMX Olympian in Caroline Buchanan  

and all extremely proud of her and the rest of the Australian BMX Olympic  

Team.  

 

ACT clubs  -During this twelve months we have seen a steady growth in membership 

numbers in two Clubs and decline in another.  This we can attribute to amount of 

construction activity at this Club in preparation to bring the facility up to National standards. 

ACT riders  -  I mentioned Caroline previously but to add to her triumphs this year, was her 

World 2 ranking and Queen of the time trial, not only during the Supercross Series but also 

the Olympics. Coupled with Caroline our other ACT girls have excelled this year, Mikayla 

Rose captained the Australian leg of the Mighty 11’s and Abbey Woods along with Felicia 

Thomas selected in the Australian Mighty 11’s Team to Tour NZ in October. 

 

ACT State Team  - with a core of 17 riders which include our Dynamites has been in training 

for just over 12 months.  The results are starting to show particularly amongst the girls 

where we have 4 National plated riders along with a nice handful of State plates.   

ACT Officials/ Coaches  - Numbers of accredited Coaches and Officials is steadily growing 

with all Clubs embracing the challenge to see more people undertake the online Level 1 

competency. Level 2 Course planned for September 2012. 

 

Preparations are underway for the re-run of the ACT Championships in December, the 

highlight of this will allow a continual build to the 2013 Nationals through what would 

normally have seen semester for our riders. 

 

Steve Thomas 

President 
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New South Wales  

Life in NSW is never dull. NSW has now been running for some 

time without the old regional structure. We are seeing good 

communication and co-operation between the Clubs and State 

– a major improvement on the political process of years gone 

by. 

 

NSW has focused on getting a good calendar in operation in 2012, based around a State 

Series. The State Series has implemented a “standardised” racing format – which is a major 

focus of the BMXNSW Board – standardizing all aspects of a BMX event apart from the 

weather and the track. This has proved a major success with improved racing and smooth-

running meetings being the order of the day. 

 

 

 

Changes to the State Titles and Pre-Titles Race and Mighty 11’s Formats have been 

implemented from late 2011 onwards, with 2012 consolidating those changes. All has been 

well received and definitely improved both the frequency and standard of racing – benefiting 

riders right across the State. A major focus on improving the lead-up structure to the 

Aussies benefited our riders in Mt Gambier. The Australian Titles are a well-oiled and well-

balanced event these days – BMXNSW believes BMXA has a good format and process in 

place. 

 

Coaching and Officiating are the order of the day (getting more thereof) and  

NSW continues to develop both sides of our sport (though coaches seem harder to motivate 

than officials). While on the subject of coaching, our State Series rounds offer (paid)  
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coaching clinics on the Saturday afternoon prior to events which has proven immensely 

popular and shows the dramatic need out there for more coaches/coaching. 

 

NSW is fully supportive of the Dynamites Series, with this series embedded within our State 

Series – offering coaching (free) to series leaders on the Saturday afternoon, and great 

racing on the Sunday. This has proven a great success. NSW however does not support the 

Crackerjacks development. On several fronts we believe that riders of this age don’t need 

additional focus or “lead in” to higher levels, plus with the positioning of our state titles (not 

changing any time soon) we are not able to qualify 8-year old Crackerjacks. We strongly 

request that BMXA leave Dynamites as the entry point into “higher-level” competition. 

 

NSW has developed a pattern of “Forums” – where clubs attend a meeting with State to both 

be updated on State’s plans and ideas, and also to give feedback to State on what they think 

we are doing wrong (and occasionally doing right). While there has not been the need for 

bullet-proof vests, these Forums have generated vigorous debate and are an excellent 

platform for keeping the sport up to date with what is happening. 

 

Lastly (and yes we are probably last), but not least, we have moved into the “electronic age” 

with the purchase of Transponders and improved radio communication equipment. The NSW 

Scoring Team has done an excellent job at implementing transponders, and the improved 

radio communications have made a major difference in running our events. We will slowly 

increase the usage of our transponder equipment as we further develop our teams of skilled 

personnel. 

 

The BMXNSW Board realise that we need to consolidate our changes so far, but that we also 

need to make sure we don’t become complacent, and continue to develop the sport for the 

benefit of riders, parents and clubs alike. 

 

Neil Cameron 

Chairman  
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Northern Territory 

 

The NT had another late start to our year as most riders did not ride a track 

until after the Aussie titles due to the wet season. 

 

The NT Team Tour went ahead this past year with  24 riders (on average) 

and 4 coaches traveling to the Nerang Nationals, Track Attack and Bunbury. 

The riders came away from that trip with a better understanding of where 

they need to improve to race against the best in Australia.  

 

The NT had a reasonable representation at the Australian titles with 56 riders competing 

and taking home 15 Aussie plates and 1 Australian Champion. 

 

 

Northern Territory State Team 1 

 

The NT clubs had really good sign on days with better than expected numbers signing on 

for the new 4 month permits. 

 

The NTBMXA roof and track upgrade of the Jingili BMX facility has received a promise of the 

extra funding required to complete the project, we anticipate this project to be completed 

by the end of 2013. 

 

Jason Eceen has run a couple of coaching and officiating courses in the last couple of weeks 

with decent numbers attending. 

 

Frank Mitchell. 

President. 
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Queensland 

 

The state of Qld has over 2907 current members on file as at the 30th 

May.   This represents ~35% of the national BMX membership which is 

very encouraging.  From the National Sign on Day which was held earlier 

in the year nationally we have added ~850 new members.  

 

BMXQ is currently in the process of reviewing the reported 2011 Financial Report along with 

the signed audit report that was tabled at this years AGM.  The initial investigations have 

found errors in the financial report and thus the audit report.  We are in the process of 

having the reports corrected and updated. We have updated the processes and procedures 

to ensure all financial reports are accurate.  

 

There has been a change in the BMXQ office staff recently.  Fiona Lawson resigned for 

personal reasons; BMXQ would like to thank Fiona for her contribution not only to the sport 

within QLD however nationally as well.   

 

BMXQ is pleased to announce the appointment of Kerry Massie to the role of BMXQ 

Administrative Assistant. Kerry has a young family who has been active within the sport for 

approximately 2 years and has recently moved to Brisbane from Yeppoon.  Kerry has over 15 

years of administration experience working with the Cancer Council and TAFE Qld.  

 

This year radio advertising was also used to promote the sign on day.   There are a number 

of Qld clubs that have strong growth through the 4 month license program.  As an example 

the Rockhampton club has over 40 licenses (4 month) and approximately 35 of these riders 

are in the process of upgrading to an open license.           

 

The number of Aussie plates awarded to QLD riders in 2012 increased by ~23% year on year,  

which is a great result not only for the riders however the respective State & Zone coaching 

staff.  This is a clear indicator that the work and investment into the coaching staff / 

equipment and programs is providing positive growth in the overall results.  

 

7 World plates were awarded to the QLD riders at the 2012 World Championships in the UK. 

This represents ~33% of the total world plates awarded to Australian riders. The level of 

competition was extremely tough and brutal.   Qld rider Desree Barnes is the only World 

Champion challenge rider in Australia who just happens to be a Queenslander.  

Congratulations to Desree and all of the riders that participated in the 2012 World 

Championships in Birmingham. 
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There have been 8 official courses conducted in QLD over the past 12 months and we are 

currently in the process of migrating the officials over to the new accreditation process.  

 

There have also been 5 Beginner Coaching courses which achieved over a 95% attendance 

rate which has led to ~50 new beginner coaches within Qld.  BMXQ was successful in a 

coaching grant specifically for females which lead to 10 new beginner coaches.  There were 

12 level 1 coaches accredited in the past 12 months.     

 

BMXQ has purchased a corporate license with Ezeventing for 12 months, this allows all QLD 

clubs to use Ezeventing for any event.  Basically the corporate fee covers all BMXQ clubs for 

any number of events over a 12 month period.      

 

 

Winning 2012 QLD Dynamite Team  

 

We are in the planning process with BMXA and Sleeman Sports Complex for the 2013 

National Titles.  There is some very exciting potential marketing opportunities and hopefully 

BMXQ will be in a position to make announcements in the coming months which will assist 

from a financial perspective to run the event.  Stay Tuned…….. 

 

Yours in the sport of BMX 

 

Paul Connors  

President  
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South Australia 

Event registration using the eZeventing online registration system is 

being used for all SA state events. Acceptance by members has increased 

significantly with members appreciating the ease with which entries can 

be made. The workload in entering nominations into the BEM system is 

now much reduced and appreciated by our Race Secretary.  

 

The eZeventing live results service has been very successful and is appreciated by members 

and others who are able to access the results on the website as they are happening. 

Streaming race results may be possible later as we become more expert in ensuring that the 

instant results are accurate. 

 

The state coaching program has been very successful in the past twelve months but we need 

to build on it for the next year. An improved program has been developed in conjunction 

with the BMXA HP coaching group. Some care needs to be taken as an intensive program 

produces results but also can be a very costly program for parents as BMXSA is only able to 

partly subsidise the costs involved. 

 

There was some worry that termination of the 3 ride Card program might severely inhibit 

the recruiting of new riders at club level but the new 4 Month Licence is now taking off and 

seems destined to fill the void. State membership has increased significantly over the last 

twelve months and the televising of BMX in the Olympics is expected to help considerably. 

As an indication we have seen sprocket numbers at state events more than double at the 

new state series events.  

 

 

South Australia's Brian Kirkham 
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The 2012 National Championships held at the Blue Lake club in Mount Gambier was the 

highlight of BMX racing in South Australia this year. Whilst the entries were down somewhat 

on last year the venue was magnificent. The track and the start hill were spectacular and 

welcomed by riders, spectators and officials alike not to mention the weather being just 

what the doctor ordered. Everyone expected rain and dismal days but the Mount really 

turned it on with clear skies and only one or two light showers during racing. 

 

 

Racing at the National Championships 

 

Subsequent to the Nationals the June long weekend proved to be a most successful racing 

weekend with the Australian Country Championships on the Saturday and the SA v’s VIC 

challenge on the Sunday. Once again the weather was magnificent with blue skies and some 

rain overnight but fine days for racing. The SA v’s VIC challenge was a clean sweep for the 

Victorian team, both girls and boys and the South Australians will just have to wait for next 

year. 

 

South Australian officials have been slow to take up the new NOAS online officiating system 

but with recent promotion by the SA State Board and individual letters to current state 

officials we are now seeing a surge of SA officials completing the online course to gain 

accreditation into the new scheme.     

 

Vern Wensley 

BMX SA Inc. 
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Tasmania 

Tasmania has around 86 financial members and 45 non financial members 

presently.  We have had a good growth in numbers throughout 2012 and 

hope that with the Olympics just being completed this will entice more 

young riders to try the sport of BMX.  Tasmania has experienced a very up 

and down year we had a successful 2011 State Titles which were held on a 

brand new track in Launceston which was well supported by mainland 

riders also Paul McLaughlin bought a team of riders from the Hunter Valley 

Academy.   

 

Over the Christmas break Southern City BMX Club experienced some very malicious damage 

when the power supply to the Club was destroyed this meant that the Club was without 

power until March and relied on generators to be able to hold the club race meetings but 

thanks to some generous community spirit and kind donations the Club was back and up 

and running towards the end of March. 

 

 

Tasmania's State Team 1 

 

Tasmania had 9 riders compete at the Nationals at Mt Gambier and they all competed well.  

Esther Woodward was our only rider to receive an Aussie plate this year but all riders rode 

well.  Esther has since moved to Melbourne to further her skills and she recently got 1st 

place at the South Eastern Cash Dash, also Tonn Haydon moved to Melbourne and is doing 

well in A Pro racing. 
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It seems we have to lose our riders to the mainland for them to get the chance to hone their 

skills and take advantage of the many tracks and coaching available. 

 

We have had several Committee changes due to resignations and we have all positions filled 

at present and the Committee is assisting Wynyard in gaining a licence to rebuild a new 

track in the North West of the State. 

 

Both clubs were approached to sign a Memorandum of Understanding with Cycling 

Tasmania and after consultation with BMX Australia it was agreed that no affiliation 

agreements would be undertaken.  Cycling Tasmania still honoured all previous 

arrangements but at this stage no further funding will be available to the State. 

 

BMX Tasmania are to host the State Titles at the Southern City BMX track in Hobart on 

November 3-4 but at this stage we are still to secure a major sponsor, thanks to BMX 

Australia who have donated an autographed Olympic top for the State to auction, funds 

raised will go to the prize pool.  Also the State is to put entries on line this year with 

Ezeventing entries to go on line hopefully 1st September.  

 

The Committee is pushing to get more members to complete their Level 1 Officiating course 

with BMXA to organise a level 2 course in Tasmania prior to the State Titles.   

 

Thanks to BMXA who are assisting BMX Tasmania by bringing Luke Madill to Tasmania in 

October to undertake some coaching clinics which will be met with great enthusiasm as we 

have a lot of young new riders who have taken advantage of the 4 month licence and 

National Sign on Day and Track Active Days held in both Clubs. The National Sign on Day 

campaign was very successful in Tasmania and the Clubs gained many new members in the 

weeks following the National Sign on Day. 

 

BMX Tasmania would like to congratulate the Australian Olympic BMX Team in their efforts 

in London – well done, you do our sport proud and raised the profile of BMX worldwide.  

 

We hope to see many mainlanders venture across the Tasman and enter the 2012 

Tasmanian State Titles. 

 

Margaret Fitzpatrick 

President 
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Victoria 

 

Statigic Plan / Good governance. 

In 2011 BMX Victoria and Cycling Victoria took the first step towards 

developing a working relationship aimed at developing and expanding the 

sport of BMX in Victoria.  

 

The initiative has since created a role within Cycling Victoria of BMX Manager. The BMX 

Manager position is developing in its roles and responsibilities as time passes, and is an 

exciting development for BMX within Victoria.  

 

In 2011/12 the key areas of work revolved around BMXV governance, strategic direction and 

communication. The first task was to develop plans for the future of BMX in Victoria, these 

plans were outlined in the BMXV STRATEGIC PLAN 2012 - 2015 – SHAPING OUR SPORT BY 

CHOICE, NOT BY CHANCE. A facilitator from Sport and Recreation Victoria worked in 

conjunction with Cycling Victoria and BMXV to consult with members, administration and 

various key stakeholders in order to create this document.  

 

The new strategic plan is a significant and comprehensive document which gives BMXV and 

its membership base a clear understanding of the direction and future of BMX in Victoria. 

The following have been outlined as the ‘Key Pillars’ of the sport;  

 Our Strategy and Direction  

 Our People  

 Our Sport  

 Our Pathways  

 Our Business  

 

The next phase involved the participation in a “Good Governance Project’ conducted by 

Victoria’s leading sporting body vicsport. This is a program to benchmark the current 

position of BMXV in terms operational capacity and initiate processes over the coming years 

to achieve “best practice” in organisational governance.  

 

The final focus for BMX in this primary year is to enhance the communication practices of 

the organisation, in an effort to create an effective and efficient system. This is an ongoing 

process, which continually evolving, and shall prove an exciting venture for BMXV.  

 

Partnership and workings with Cycling Victoria. 

This partnership has continued to help with the administration of BMX in Victoria. 

 

VSCC- Victorian Schools Cycling Championships 

This is one area that has help grow the sport within Victoria with the last meeting run at 

South Eastern BMX club attracted close to 40% of novices in the field. That with the 
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appointment of a film maker to make the sport more attractive via use of social media and 

you tube TV the buzz and growth has been remarkable. 

 

 

Riders at the VSCC 

Transponders 

BMX Victoria is about to start running as many as possible meetings using the My-Laps 

system. This has proven to be a good training tool for riders with the complex reports 

available that BMX Victoria post after each race meeting. All Members are encouraged to 

purchase a transponder by January 1st 2013 

 

Officials  

Official training has been high on the list this year with a drop of new officials coming 

through the sport. The state has found it difficult with the goal posts moving and changes in 

accreditation over the past year. 

 

Coaching 

Coaching has proved to be an area that has given BMX Victoria the most problems  

in terms of the lack of coaches within  the sport. We have not been able to deliver any 

coaching accreditation for some time now, this due to the lack of an approved coaching 

program. 

 

BMX Victoria  has rolled out a new level 1 coaching which has been successful with more 

course booked in later this year. 

 

The Aim for BMX Victoria is to provide free coaching at every club on training night.  

This will require all clubs having an assortment of level coaches within their team. 

 

Regards 

 

Craig Penglase 

President 
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Western Australia 

 

BMX in Western Australia has seen another year come and go in 

what seems like the blink of an eye. 

 

With all our Super Series events over for the 11/12 Season and State Championships held in 

March this year at Bunbury BMX Club we are now planning for next season, which will see 

our State Championships move back to October 2013. 

 

The Mylaps Timing system is now in place, and being used at all our State run events, we 

will also use the system at some Club open day events later this year.  Seeing the system 

now put to use, and allowing the Athletes to have race lap times, has been very beneficial 

for ongoing training and development.  With over half of our purchased transponders now 

sold to our members this is a great achievement in the first year. Training on the setup and 

use of the system in line with BEM will be ongoing, and we hope to have a fully trained 

events team to utilise in the future. 

 

BMXWA have also chosen to use the Ezeventing system for live results at our events, this has 

also proved to be a valuable tool. 

 

We now have 3 Clubs that have increased their start ramp to above 5 metres, with Eastern 

Goldfields having just completed a major track/ramp upgrade.  And other clubs around the 

state are looking to complete major track works in the near future. 

 

The Department of Sport & Recreation, along with ASC has introduced a Healthy Club Online 

checklist for all clubs, allowing them to complete as a group and then receive a detailed 

report outlining each Clubs strengths and weaknesses. This in turn allows the State 

Association and DSR to also understand where they can best assist clubs, with future 

planning, policies and guidelines and development.  

  

BMXWA have conducted a group Club seminar enabling them to complete the online 

questionnaire and meet their local Club Development person from their individual Shire 

Councils.  We have found this to be a great benefit to clubs getting to know their Councils, 

enabling them greater access and assistance in Club related matters, grant and funding 

information and in some cases training and development for their committee.  We will 

continue to work with all WA clubs and local Shire Councils to ensure they have a better 

relationship moving forward. 

 

Volunteers are ordinary people making an extraordinary contribution.  

They truly are the spirit of the BMX community!  

 

In the last twelve months BMXWA have introduced a program to recognise our Volunteers at 

both Club and State level.  We understand that without the help of volunteers we would not 

be able to operate. 
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We ask Clubs to submit a name each month to be in the draw for WA Volunteer of the month 

winning a $100 voucher, and being presented by the Club the voucher and a certificate.  

The winners name and photo and sometimes a short story about duties they have performed 

around their club go up onto our website and into the Enews for all to see. 
 

This will kick off for the first time this year at our annual awards night.  All Clubs to put in 

one name of a volunteer that has contributed throughout the year to go into a final draw. 

This can be one of the monthly volunteers or someone different. Winner will be drawn at 

Annual Awards Night. Winner will receive a full BMXA membership for the year up to the 

value of $150.  
 

Volunteer duties will continue at Super Series. Every rider wishing to qualify for 2011/2012 

Super Series must provide a Volunteer for a minimum of 1 x motos over the course of the 

season. A register of volunteers will be kept by BMXWA. At the end of 2011/2012 Super 

Series Season year all Volunteer names will go into the draw to win a Full year of Super 

Series fees paid to the value of $165. To be drawn at Annual Awards Night.  
 

With the introduction of the new BBC & level 1 courses, to date we have 16 newly accredited 

Beginner Coaches, and aim to have another group through before the end of the year.  Two 

of our existing coaches are now in the final stages of their Level 2 Accreditation.  Our aim is 

to be able to have a minimum number of coaches in every Club to be able to service the 

number of new and existing riders coming through. It is great to be able to offer new 

members training and coaching, as well as racing. 
 

With the new IMG online membership licencing system now in place, WA Clubs have taken to 

it well, with an average of over 90% (check this) using the online system to become new or 

renewing members. BMXWA have also developed an E-newsletter that is distributed monthly 

to all our members through this system.  With continued improvements also being made to 

the eventing side, we have now been using the system for about 3+ years.  Our paper 

nomination forms for events are almost a thing of the past.  BMXWA and our Clubs also 

utilise the email system through the IMG database, this takes off the need to have many 

different lists and contact sheets. 
 

With the ongoing development of this program, we saw 17 members being selected for the 

State Squads for 2011/12.  Travelling to some of the events as a squad together was 

definitely a learning curve for all of us.  Invitations from the National HPP Coaches meant 

some of our Athletes  

were able to learn and experience what it is like to train and practice at the Elite level.  The 

BMXWA Board have also agreed to continue the support for the upcoming season of 

2012/13 Squads.  Greater access to WAIS is on the radar for us next season.   
 

Strategic planning has been a major focus for us over the last 12 months, with a new plan in 

place for the next three years we can now concentrate on achieving the goals we have set.  

DSR play a major role in assisting us develop plans and programs for BMX in WA, and also 

involve us with outer diverse regional areas that we plan to visit later in 2012. 
 

Matt Butterworth 

President 
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NATIONAL RESULTS 

 

BMX Australia National Probikx Tour 

 

Rounds 1 & 2: Nerang QLD, Rounds 3 & 4: Bunbury WA, Rounds 5 & 6: Melba ACT, Round 7: Mount 

Gambier, SA 

 

 

Junior Women 

1 Rachel Jones  NSW 

2 Sarah Harvey  QLD 

3 Jacinta Pink  QLD 

4 Macey Gore  QLD 

5 Chelsea King  QLD 

6 Tenae Brooks  NSW 

7 Nicole Rankin  SA 

8 Natalia Elms  QLD 

 

 

Junior Men 

1 Bodi Turner  VIC 

2 Corey Frieswyk  QLD 

3 Michael Bias  NZ 

4 Daniel Willis   NSW 

5 Joey Graham  WA 

6 Kyle Hughes  NSW 

7 Kerrod Connors  QLD 

8 Luke Hombsch  QLD 

 

Elite Women 

1 Melinda McLeod   QLD 

2 Lauren Reynolds  WA 

3 Kirsten Dellar   WA 

4 Nicole Callisto   WA 

5 Rachel Bracken  QLD 

6 Lacey Oliver   QLD 

7 Gemma Sloane   QLD 

8# Caroline Buchanan   ACT 

 

 

Elite Men 

1 Luke Madill   NSW 

2 Brian Kirkham   SA 

3 Jamie Gray   QLD 

4 Matthew Dunsworth  VIC 

5 Darryn Goodwin   WA 

6 Joshua Callan   VIC 

7 Anthony Dean   SA 

8 Tom Siinmaa   VIC 

 

# Did not qualify for series results. Must enter 6 of 7 rounds to qualify. 
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BMX Australia National Champbikx Series 

 

Rounds 1 & 2: Nerang QLD, Rounds 3 & 4: Bunbury WA, Rounds 5 & 6: Melba ACT, Round 7: 

Mount Gambier, SA 

 

 

14 Girls 

1 Jessica Lathwell  WA 

2 Lexi Merrett  SA 

3 Aislyn Weber  QLD 

4 Serena Twomey  QLD 

5 Isabella Penglase  VIC 

6# Rebecca Petch  NZ 

7# Kristy McDonald  NSW 

8# Zoe Fleming  NZ 

 

 

15 Girls 

1 Rachelle Smith  WA 

2 Abbie Blackburn  QLD 

3 Annaliese Rokov  SA 

4 Gemma-Lee Thomas  NSW 

5 Eden Cooper  WA 

6 Kira Allan  QLD 

7# Tahlia Hansen  NZ 

8# Lainie Ward  WA 

 

 

16 Girls 

1 Jade Parker  QLD 

2 Harriet Burbidge-Smith  ACT 

3 Ashleigh Gunn QLD 

4 Esther Woodward  TAS 

5 Katelyn Thomas  NSW 

6# Hannah Sarten  NZ 

7# Grace Campbell NZ 

8# Gemma Taylor  NSW 

 

14 Boys 

1 Matthew White  VIC 

2 Brock Griffiths  NSW 

3 Hayden Fletcher  VIC 

4 Jay Beazley  VIC 

5 Gage Madeley   SA 

6 Jye Hombsch  QLD 

7 Jakob Dunne  QLD 

8 Bryce Stroud  QLD 

 

 

15 Boys 

1 Clayton Zarb  QLD 

2 Brandon Te Hiko VIC 

3 Jayce Cunning  QLD 

4 Christopher Brown QLD 

5 Liam Campbell QLD 

6 Mitchell Chaston NSW 

7 Gage Harland  NSW 

8 Ben Pettit  NT 

 

 

16 Boys 

1 Jordan Lecher  NSW 

2 Max Cairns  VIC 

3 Aaron Nottle  WA 

4 Alexander Cahill NSW 

5 Kai Sakakibara NSW 

6 Peter Little   QLD 

7 Zachary Wilson NSW 

8 Kyle Borresen  QLD 

# Did not qualify for series results. Must  enter 6 of 7 rounds to qualify. 
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2012 Subaru BMX National Championships 

Blue Lake BMX Club, Mount Gambier, SA 

17-22, April, 2012 

 

8 Boys 

1 Samuel Thorpe WA   49.866 

2 Leon Pankhurst-Mubiru QLD 50.622 

3 Jay Allan    QLD 51.106 

4 Jay McPherson QLD 51.375 

5 Leath Rodighiero QLD 51.728 

6 Taj Heelan WA 52.619 

7 Rory Southwell NSW 53.154 

8 Tyler Andersen QLD 53.954 

 

8 Girls 

1 Sarah Ritter SA 52.350 

2 Regina McGee QLD 52.525 

3 Rhian Hobbs VIC 53.318 

4 Mia Hepburn VIC 55.901 

5 Amber Dowd VIC 55.922 

6 Alyssa Cherrie QLD 57.117 

7 Mikala Littlejohn VIC 57.734 

8 Dazhara Mears NSW 57.788 

 

9 Boys 

1 Rory McNamara NSW 47.684 

2 Jesse Asmus QLD 47.943 

3 Sam Harvey  QLD 49.063 

4 Jack Myers QLD 49.098 

5 Jye Furner NSW 49.453 

6 Patrick Bognar VIC 49.992 

7 Morgan Seward NSW 50.833 

8 Jordan Rodwell WA 50.844 

 

9 Girls 

1 Maia Colman-Savage QLD 50.042 

2 Jarrah Hecker VIC 50.399 

3 Rayna Anesbury SA 51.074 

4 Meleia Hobbs VIC 53.033 

5 Paige Harding NSW 54.511 

6 Mikayla Hammond  VIC 54.961 

7 Mia Pal  NSW 57.245 

8 Tatum Yarwood SA 1:15.663 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10 Boys 

1 Oliver Moran NSW 45.957 

2 Jack Davis NSW 46.180 

3 Zack Pankhurst-Mubiru QLD 46.906 

4 Jonti Apps SA 46.931 

5 Thomas Mitchell VIC 47.324 

6 Matthew King VIC 47.807 

7 Max Balaam QLD 48.004 

8 Corey Taylor WA 48.073 

 

10 Girls 

1 Des’ree Barnes QLD 48.570 

2 Jade Ritter SA 49.354 

3 Taneisha Griffiths NSW 50.100 

4 Jazz Bailey SA 50.214 

5 Kathryn McGee QLD 51.190 

6 Chloe Martin QLD 52.257 

7 Sharna Tye SA 53.291 

8 Vanessa Gooden VIC CR 

 

11 Boys 

1 Ethan Partridge VIC 44.814 

2 Cooper Tye SA 44.835 

3 Scott Thomasson QLD 45.530 

4 Brock Miller QLD 45.574 

5 Wade Mundie QLD 47.092 

6 Jesse Corbett VIC 47.436 

7 Callum Higginbotham QLD 47.763 

8 Joel Grace QLD 48.264 

 

11 Girls 

1 Molly McGill QLD 47.976 

2 Chloe Dallinger NSW 48.258 

3 Felicia Thomas ACT 48.800 

4 Abbey Woods ACT 49.335 

5 Caitlin Booker NSW 50.445 

6 Maggie Walsh SA 50.819 

7 Kaitlyn Creber NT 51.026 

8 Ellie Ascoli NT 1:04.609 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12 Boys 

 1 Jaden Rice VIC 42.635 

2 Brody Archer QLD 43.833 

3 Ryan York-Morris NT 44.324 

4 Steve Wakeham NSW 45.488 

5 Ronan Weber QLD 45.690 

6 Tyson Cobby SA 46.183 

7John Ogilvie WA 46.811 

8 Izaac Kennedy QLD 50.648 

 

12 Girls 

1 Shelby Green QLD 45.347 

2 Celeste Barr QLD 45.947 

3 Tegan McClellan QLD 47.515 

4 Ruby-Mae Hoad QLD 47.689 

5 Millie Reed VIC 48.279 

6 Ann Yuke NT 49.165 

7 Emma O’Hearn NSW 49.403 

8 Kayleigh Mitchell NT 49.942 

 

13 Boys 

1 Justin Beattie NSW 41.959 

2 Jake Bowe QLD 42.000 

3 Dylan Scruton QLD 42.918 

4 Will Moran NSW 43.230 

5 Brock McDonald VIC 43.348 

6 Joshua James QLD 43.471 

7 Matt Krasevskis SA 44.425 

8 Jarrad Drizners SA 44.745 

 

13 Girls 

1 Saya Sakaibara NSW 44.502 

2 Katie Van Zanden QLD 44.752 

3 Sara Jones QLD 44.837 

4 Laura McLerie WA 45.115 

5 Dion Bromley QLD 45.727 

6 Shania Smith QLD 46.320 

7 Casey Northcott SA 46.775 

8 Brooke McFarlane WA 47.138 
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14 Boys 

1 Matthew White VIC 37.875 

2 Connor Pratt QLD 39.149 

3 Brock Griffiths NSW 39.365 

4 Hayden Fletcher VIC 40.220 

5 Andrew Hughes NSW 40.257 

6 Jye Hombsch QLD 40.816 

7 Jay Beazley VIC 41.559 

8 Jakob Dunne QLD 42.406 

 

14 Girls 

1 Lexi Merrett SA 44.309 

2 Aislynn Weber QLD 44.672 

3 Samantha Thomasson QLD 44.684 

4 Serena Twomey QLD 46.257 

5 Jessica Roach NT 46.675 

6 Isabella Penglase VIC 49.121 

7 Abbey Vahtrik NSW 1:12.366 

8 Jessica Lathwell WA DNF 

 

15 Boys 

1 Brandon Te Hiko VIC 38.806 

2 Clayton Zarb QLD 39.276 

3 Hayden Jones QLD 40.053 

4 Liam Campbell QLD 40.452 

5 Jayce Cunning QLD 42.179 

6 Zayvier Sandland VIC 48.434 

7 Ben Fletcher WA 53.682 

8 Mitchell Chaston NSW 1:06.474 

 

15 Girls 

1 Abbie Blackburn QLD 43.269 

2 Annaliese Rokov SA 43.308 

3 Rachelle Smith WA 43.847 

4 Gemma-Lee Thomas NSW 44.440 

5 Eden Cooper WA 45.967 

6 Emily Richardson VIC 46.019 

7 Kira Allan QLD 46.285 

8 Lainie Ward WA 46.553 

 

16 Boys 

1 Aaron Nottle WA 36.916 

2 Kyle Borresen QLD 37.456 

3 Peter Little QLD 38.006 

4 Shane Austin NSW 38.638 

5 Jaak Bailey QLD 38.715 

6 Jordan Lecher NSW 40.010 

7 Max Cairns VIC 1:25.272 

8 Kai Sakakibara NSW 2:16.164 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

16 Girls 

1 Jade Parker QLD 43.264 

2 Ashleigh Gunn QLD 43.703 

3 Gemma Taylor NSW 44.912 

4 Kristy Smith NSW 45.306 

5 Esther Woodward TAS 45.555 

6 Harriet Burbidge-Smith ACT 45.625 

7 Taylah Spearing QLD 46.868 

8 Katelyn Thomas NSW 47.128 

 

17-24 Men 

1 Jordan Morgan VIC 36.668 

2 Jamie Mahuika VIC 37.306 

3 James Smith SA 37.834 

4 Brandon May VIC 38.494 

5 Joshua Nash QLD 39.813 

6 Michael Young NSW 41.147 

7 Brett Herreen SA 47.871 

8 Karl Ballintyne SA 52.007 

 

17+ Women 

1 Jaclyn Wilson VIC 44.266 

2 Petra Brown WA 44.962 

3 Kristina Hagberg NSW 45.600 

4 Natalia Elms QLD 45.710 

5 Kymberly Mason QLD 47.862 

6 Madison McSwain SA 48.314 

7 Mandie Morgan VIC 1:14.051 

8 Catilin Willmott NSW DNF 

 

25-29 Men 

1 Michael Wellman SA 38.487 

2 Chad Higgins SA 38.552 

3 Luke Pretlove VIC 39.329 

4 Stuart Harvey SA 42.785 

5 Joshua Walker NSW 43.145 

6 Dean Johnston NSW 43.585 

7 Grant Carra VIC 45.593 

8 Chris Bertuch VIC 55.465 

 

30+ Masters 

1 Kamahl Lord SA 39.582 

2 Jade McPherson WA 40.486 

3 Simon Anderson VIC 40.688 

4 Corey Stafford QLD 41.172 

5 Paul Tomkinson SA 41.925 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

30 & Over Men 

1 Robert Slatter VIC 41.053 

2 Warren Casey NSW 41.355 

3 Luke Barnes QLD 41.463 

4 Wayne Green WA 42.086 

5 Wesley Hill WA 43.020 

6 Brian Slatter VIC 43.046 

7 Tim Kiddle VIC 55.820 

8 Nicholas White SA 1:27.410 

 

30-39 Women Non-UCI 

1 Chelsey Key SA 47.052 

2 Cherone Griffiths NSW 48.165 

3 Lisa Hansen WA 49.138 

4 Tina Creber NT 49.726 

 

 

 

 

 

35-39 Men Non UCI 

1 John Cobby SA 42.847 

2 Wayne Griffiths NSW 43.159 

3 Michael Curruthers NSW 43.251 

4 Thomas Gilfedder ACT 43.571 

5 Glenn Main VIC 43.602 

6 Jason Hartley QLD 44.395 

7 Peter Jelleff SA 44.700 

8 Paull McLaughlin NSW DNF 

 

40-44 Men Non UCI 

1 Joshua Tomlinson NSW 42.607 

2 Brian Alexander VIC 42.890 

3 Steve Ewart QLD 43.183 

4 Jason May WA 43.592 

5 Trevor Weber VIC 43.664 

6 Christopher Pratt QLD 44.274 

7 Glenn Eden QLD 44.834 

8 Stuart Maittlen NSW 45.402 

 

45-49 Men Non UCI 

1 Bruce Morris QLD 42.022 

2 Brad Lane WA 42.798 

3 Wayne Cartwright NSW 44.852 

4 Neale Searle VIC 45.229 

5 Brad Prestwidge QLD 45.506 

6 Wayne Jolly VIC 45.836 

7 Joe Lautier VIC 47.360 

8 Lance Mahuika VIC 47.669 
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50+ Men Non UCI 

1 Peter Rice VIC 46.397 

2 Greg Siinmaa VIC 47.911 

3 Bryan Bull VIC 47.957 

4 Stephen Upton NSW 48.273 

5 Steve Hunter VIC 49.553 

6 Brian Lacey VIC 50.061 

7 Trevor Dunsworth QLD 50.530 

8 Gregory Ballintyne SA 50.559 

 

 

Junior Women 

1 Madison Janssen QLD 41.825 

2 Sarah Harvey QLD 42.341 

3 Rachel Jones NSW 42.905 

4 Macey Gore QLD 43.339 

5 Nicole Docherty NSW 43.518 

6 Kishani Green WA 43.898 

7 Jacinta Pink QLD 44.017 

8 Erin Rook QLD 44.971 

 

Junior Men 

1 Kerrod Connors QLD 40.482 

2 Troy Ewens WA 40.857 

3 Joshua Zarb QLD 41.804 

4 Joey Graham WA 47.688 

5 Corey Frieswyk QLD 49.483 

6 Daniel Willis NSW 56.307 

7Bowen Muncaster NSW 1:05.677 

8Steven Gedye NSW 1:22.501 

 

Elite Women 

1 Melinda McLeod QLD 41.255 

2 Lauren Reynolds WA 41.316 

3 Nicole Callisto WA 42.057 

4 Kirsten Dellar WA 42.393 

5 Rachel Bracken QLD 42.676 

6 Gemma Sloane QLD 43.401 

7 Catherine Hopkins WA 44.451 

8 Lacey Oliver QLD 46.872 

 

Elite Men 

1 Brian Kirkham SA 34.941 

2 Jamie Gray QLD 35.562 

3 Anthony Dean SA 39.514 

4 Matthew Dunsworth VIC 41.029 

5 Joshua Callan  VIC 45.917 

6 Luke Madill NSW 1:27.284 

7 Darryn Goodwin WA 2:27.224 

8 Thomas Hubert NSW REL 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Cruiser 

8-10 Boys NON UCI 

1 Jonti Apps SA 46.271 

2 Oliver Moran NSW 46.359 

3 Jack Davis NSW 46.756 

4 Matthew King VIC 47.767 

5 Corey Taylor WA 48.216 

6 Jaylyn Robotham VIC 48.499 

7 Chad Littlejohn VIC 49.060 

8 Kirk Cleaven NSW 49.272 

 

 

8-10 Girls NON UCI 

1 Taneisha Griffiths NSW 51.552 

2 Kathryn McGee QLD 53.656 

3 Regina McGee QLD 54.566 

4 Mickayla Perkins NT 1:00.28 

 

 

 

 

12 & Under Boys 

1 Ryan York-Morris NT 46.279 

2 Andrew House NSW 46.374 

3 Cooper Tye SA 46.506 

4 Scott Thomasson QLD 46.631 

5 Sam Walsh SA 47.549 

6 George Cole NSW 49.560 

7 Jaden Rice VIC 1:34.547 

8 Tyson Cobby SA REL 

 

12 & Under Girls 

1 Shelby Green QLD 45.927 

2 Celeste Barr QLD 46.348 

3 Mikayla Rose ACT 47.538 

4 Jemma Heraper SA 48.359 

5 Kayleigh Mitchell NT 49.149 

6 Ann Yuke NT 49.488 

7 Shyla Kronk QLD 49.678 

8 Iesha Anderson VIC 1:01.220 

 

13-14 Boys 

1 Matthew White VIC 39.221 

2 Connor Pratt QLD 40.437 

3 Gage Madeley QLD 41.067 

4 Joshua McLean VIC 41.484 

5 Jake Bowe QLD 43.373 

6 Will Moran NSW 43.506 

7 Jay Beazley VIC 1:07.003 

8 Joshua Weston SA DNF 

 

 

 

 

 

 

13-14 Girls 

1 Sara Jones QLD 44.154 

2 Aislynn Weber QLD 44.665 

3 Katie Van Zanden QLD 44.885 

4 Lexi Merrett SA 44.979 

5 Laura McLerie WA 45.648 

6 Dion Bromley QLD 46.393 

7 Samantha Thomasson QLD 46.582 

8 Chelsea Boylan NSW 47.524 

 

 

15-16 Boys 

1 Jeremy McLerie WA 37.861 

2 Peter Little QLD 38.295 

3 Reece Roach NT 40.300 

4 Lachlan Harvey QLD 40.785 

5 Jayce Cunning QLD 41.632 

6 Joel Higginbotham QLD 42.117 

7 Talon Dobson NT 42.341 

8 Kieran Denham NSW 43.494 

 

15-16 Girls 

1 Annaliese Rokov SA 45.465 

2 Ashleigh Gunn QLD 45.627 

3 Clare McNamara NSW 45.843 

4 Kira Allan QLD 48.453 

 

 

 

 

 

17-24 Men 

1 Jordan Morgan VIC 38.209 

2 Jamie Mahuika VIC 38.777 

3 Brandon May VIC 38.811 

4 Michael Young NSW 39.663 

5 Brian Borusiewicz QLD 39.722 

6 Todd Guyers SA 40.419 

7 Shaun Cuthbert VIC 40.841 

8 James Smith SA 44.470 

 

17-24 Women 

1 Caitlin Willmott NSW 46.464 

2 Kristina Hagberg NSW 46.687 

3 Natalia Elms QLD 47.455 

4 Natalie Lawton ACT 50.142 

5 Petra Brown WA 1:16.665 
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25-29 Men 

1 Luke Pretlove VIC 40.336 

2 Dean Johnston NSW 41.634 

3 Joshua Walker NSW 45.526 

4 Stuart Harvey SA 42.765 

5 Michael Ormerod SA 43.360 

 

30-34 Men 

1 Robert Slatter VIC 41.796 

2 Brian Slatter VIC 42.624 

3 Nicholas White SA 43.330 

4 Luke Ellis WA 44.183 

5 Ryan Benham SA 44.747 

6 Ryan Culley SA 46.301 

 

35-39 Men 

1 Kamahl Lord SA 40.679 

2 Simon Anderson VIC 40.718 

3 Luke Barnes QLD 41.873 

4 Jade McPherson WA 42.201 

5 John Cobby SA 42.255 

6 Wayne Griffiths SW 43.024 

7 Michael Curruthers NSW 43.312 

 

35-39 Women 

1 Jaclyn Wilson VIC 44.200 

2 Chelsey Key SA 45.925 

3 Mardi Katakasi-Lim SA 46.948 

4 Chereone Griffiths NSW 48.555 

5 Emma-Lee Dellar WA 50.954 

6 Michelle Rickett VIC 53.647 

7 Amie Main VIC 56.144 

 

40-44 Men 

1 Brett Scruse NSW 41.303 

2 Brett Barnes NSW 41.647 

3 Paul Krasevskis SA 42.004 

4 Joshua Tomlinson NSW 42.805 

5 Craig Walczuk VIC 43.295 

6 Justin Millington NSW 43.576 

7 Peter Copeland WA 44.160 

8 Christopher Pratt QLD 44.744 

 

40-44 Women 

1 Tammy Clarke SA 48.075 

2 Tina Creber NT 48.519 

3 Lisa Hansen WA 48.691 

4 Gai Taylor NSW 49.940 

5 Leah Hull SA 50.744 

6 Toni Gill  WA 51.302 

7 Nicole Orr QLD 51.426 

8 Maria Balaam QLD 52.347 

 

 

 

 

45+ Men 

1 Gary Morgan VIC 41.217 

2 Trevor Stamford VIC 42.200 

3 Brad Lane WA 42.473 

4 Bruce Morris QLD 42.523 

5 Brad Prestwidge QLD 42.882 

6 Timothy Kennedy VIC 43.865 

7 Wayne Jolly VIC 45.934 

8 Lance Mahuika VIC 46.655 

 

 

 

50+ Men NON UCI 

1 Peter Rice VIC 46.177 

2 Stephen Upton NSW 46.650 

3 Greg Siinmaa VIC 46.779 

4 Brad Craft NSW 48.088 

5 Perry Wall NSW 48.495 

6 Trevor Dunsworth VIC 49.200 

7 Gregory Ballintyne SA 49.792 

8 Bryan Lacey VIC 50.821 

 

 

Women Championship NON UCI 

1 Jacinta Pink QLD 43.701 

2 Erin Rook QLD 44.677 

3 Nicole Rankin SA 45.225 

4 Prue Harvey SA 47.250 

 

 

Men Championship NON UCI 

1 James Lautier VIC 39.359 

2 Troy Ewens WA 43.625 

3 Ravine Kelly NT 44.682 

4 Jesse Chance WA 44.821 
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INTERNATIONAL RESULTS 

 

2012 UCI BMX Supercross World Cup 

 

UCI BMX Supercross #1 – Chula Vista, USA 31 March, 2012 

 

Elite Women 

1 Magalie Pottier (FRA) 

2 Laetitia Le Corguille (FRA) 

3 Amanda Geving (USA) 

4 Alise Post (USA) 

5 Caroline Buchanan (AUS) 

6 Amanda Carr (USA) 

7 Lauren Reynolds (AUS) 

8 Brooke Crain (USA) 

 

Elite Men 

1 Connor Fields (USA) 

2 Sam Willoughby (AUS) 

3 David Herman (USA) 

4 Marc Willers (NZL) 

5 Tory Nyhaug (CAN) 

6 Twan Van Gendt (NED) 

7 Joey Bradford (USA) 

8 Maris Strombergs (LAT) 

 

UCI BMX Supercross #2– Randaberg, NOR 14 April, 2012 

 

Elite Women 

1 Caroline Buchanan (AUS) 

2 Magalie Pottier (FRA) 

3 Alise Post (USA) 

4 Vilma Rimsaite (LTU) 

5 Arielle Martin (USA) 

6 Melinda McLeod (AUS 

7 Laetitia Le Corguille (FRA) 

8 Sarah Walker (NZL) 

 

Elite Men 

1 Connor Fields (USA) 

2 Sam Willoughby (AUS) 

3 Carlos Mario Oquendob Zabala (COL) 

4 Quentin Caleyron (FRA) 

5 Brian Kirkham (AUS) 

6 Liam Phillips (GBR) 

7 Tory Nyhaug (CAN) 

8 Khalen Young (AUS) 

 

UCI BMX Supercross #3– Papendal , NED 13 May, 2012 

 

Elite Women 

1 Alise Post (USA) 

2 Caroline Buchanan (AUS) 

3 Laetitia Le Corguille (FRA) 

4 Amanda Geving (USA) 

5 Magalie Pottier (FRA) 

6 Brooke Crain (USA) 

7 Aneta Hladikova (CZE) 

8 Laura Smulders (NED) 

Elite Men 

1 Maris Strombersg (LAT) 

2 Sam Willoughby (AUS) 

3 David Herman (USA) 

4 Carlos Alberto Ramirez Yepez (Col) 

5 Marc Willers (NZL) 

6 Twan Van Gendt (NED) 

7 Quentin Caleyron (FRA) 

8 Tory Nyhaug (CAN) 

 

 

UCI BMX Supercross #4– Abbotsford ,CAN 15 September, 2012 

 

Elite Women 

1 Laura Smulders (NED) 

2 Kirsten Dellar (AUS) 

3 Abbie Taylor (GBR) 

4 Merle Van Benthem (NED) 

5 Caroline Buchanan (AUS) 

6 Lauren Reynolds (AUS) 

7 Felicia Stancil (USA) 

8 Brooke Crain (USA) 

Elite Men 

1 Twan Van Gendt (NED) 

2 Sam Willoughby (AUS) 

3 Brian Kirkham (AUS) 

4 Tory Nyhaug (CAN) 

5 Barry Nobles (USA) 

6 Connor Fields (USA) 

7 Anthony Dean (AUS)) 

8 Nicholas Fox (NZ)
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UCI BMX World Championships 

Birmingham, England 

 

 

5 & 6 Boys 

1 Dane Morales (USA) 

2 Linkin Garcia (USA) 

3 Dominic Duran (USA) 

4 Wyatt Stevens-McNab (NZL) 

5 Frederico Capello (ARG) 

6 Jakub Klement (CZE) 

7 Archie Alexander (GBR) 

8 Stef Lippens (BEL) 

 

5-7 Girls 

1 Grace Stevenson (USA) 

2 Caitlin Flavell (NZL) 

3 Lissi Van Schijndel (NED) 

4 Isabella Hurry (GBR) 

5 Betsy Bax (GBR) 

6 Roxanne De Kegel (BEL) 

7 Paula Kibare (LAT) 

8 Sienna Harvey (GBR) 

 

7 Boys 

1 Tyler Grigsby (USA) 

2 Jan Kraus (NED) 

3 Daniel Jarrin (ECU) 

4 Jacob Murray (GBR) 

5 Guus Van Den Eijnden (NED) 

6 Jacob Mitchell (GBR) 

7 Rupert Twitchett (GBR) 

8 Sebastion Silva (ECU) 

 

8 Boys 

1 Emilio Durini (ECU) 

2 Lachlan Stevens-McNab (NZL) 

3 Jaymio Brink (NED) 

4 Vincent Esposito (USA) 

5 Wannes Magdelijns (BEL) 

6 Valentino Elizondo (USA) 

7 James Whyte (NZL) 

8 Jakub Hajek (CZE) 

 

8 Girls 

1 Kjelle Poets (BEL) 

2 Regina McGee (AUS) 

3 Emma Jeffers (GBR) 

4 Aiko Gommers (BEL) 

5 Emily Hunt (GBR) 

6 Savanna Mason (ZIM) 

7 Isla Harvey (GBR) 

8 Alyssa Van Den Heuvel (NED) 

 

 

9 Boys 

1 Rico Bearman (NZL) 

2 Ethan Craik (GBR) 

3 Luke Rossiter (GBR) 

4 Adam Moravec (CZE) 

5 Travis Diwell Wilson (GBR) 

6 Jersy Andrade Justin (COL) 

7 Alex Brookes (GBR) 

8 Alexis Pieczanowski (FRA) 

 

9 Girls 

1 Francesca Cingolani (ARG) 

2 Mariane Beltrando (FRA) 

3 Sofie Andersen (DEN) 

4 Leonice Porcheron Baudoin (FRA) 

5 Maiwenn Dieuaide (FRA) 

6 Maxi Gelhaus (GER) 

7 Axelle Jacques (FRA) 

8 Mae Delmas (FRA) 

 

10 Boys 

1 Julkian Dittrick (USA) 

2 Dayan Dubois (SUI) 

3 Ryan Martin (NZL) 

4 Erik Peters (NED) 

5 Jeron Breschan (AUT) 

6 Brendan Mason (ZIM) 

7 Gianluca Pollefliet (BEL) 

8 Mylane Barbera (FRA) 

 

10 Girls 

1 Desree Barnes (AUS) 

2 Jui Yabuta (JPN) 

3 Leinani Peralta (USA) 

4 Darcie Taylor (GBR) 

5 Kim Huizing (NED) 

6 Tyla Shae Donaldson (ZIM) 

7 Imogen Hill (GBR) 

8 Marthe Goossens (BEL) 

 

11 Boys 

1 Ross Cullen (GBR) 

2 Maxime Bondu (FRA) 

3 Yuichi Masuda (JPN) 

4 William Parker (USA) 

5 Frank Mago (VEN) 

6 Hayden Robinson (USA) 

7 Oliver Rowe (GBR) 

8 Axel Essabar (FRA) 

 

 

11 Girls 

1 Sam Van Oss ((NED) 

2 Tessa Martinez (FRA) 

3 Isa Dinther (NED) 

4 Jordan Scott (USA) 

5 Indy Scheepers (NED) 

6 Fenke Gerritse (NED) 

7 Kirsten Du Plooy (ZIM) 

8 Emma Granger (FRA) 

 

12 Boys 

1 Josue Alvarez (ECU) 

2 Maxence Vanhaezebroeke (FRA) 

3 Justin Hendley (USA) 

4 Asuma Nakai (JPN) 

5 Kendal Wong (USA) 

6 Jaden Rice (AUS) 

7 Pjotr Paeshuyse (BEL) 

8 Carlos Javier Zuluaga Melo (COL) 

 

12 Girls 

1 Maite Naves Barreto (BRA) 

2 Anna Johnson (USA) 

3 Kanami Tanno (JPN) 

4 Kim Baptista (GBR) 

5 Emma Jouteau (FRA) 

6 Sara Orjuela Pacheco (COL) 

7 Yara Maandonks (NED) 

8 Mathilde Bernard (FRA) 

 

13 Boys 

1 Michael Gonzales (USA) 

2 Richard Holec (CZE) 

3 Dusan Hulka (CZE) 

4 Brett Jacobs (BEL) 

5 Axel Webster (GER) 

6 Harley Taylor (GBR) 

7 Kameren Larsen (USA) 

8 Dylan Eggar (RSA) 

 

13 Girls 

1 Sae Hatakeyama (JPN) 

2 Bethany Shriever (GBR) 

3 Manuela Mazo Villada (COL) 

4 Vineta Petersone (LAT) 

5 Laura McLerie (AUS) 

6 Martina Boccardi (ITA) 

7 Blaine Ridge-Davis (GBR) 

8 Brooke McFarlane (AUS) 
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14 Boys 

1 Mykes Wamsley (USA) 

2 Justin Rchmond (USA) 

3 Daichi Yamaguchi (JPN) 

4 Matthew White (AUS) 

5 Thomas Jouve (FRA) 

6 Justin Kimmann (NED) 

7 Helvijs Babris (LAT) 

8 Ryan Pettigrew (USA) 

 

14 Girls 

1 Kelsey Van Ogle (USA) 

2 Rebecca Petch (NZL) 

3 Merel Smulders (NED) 

4 Zoe Fleming (NZL) 

5 Ruby Huisman (NED) 

6 Aislynn Weber (AUS) 

7 Alesi Tye (GBR) 

8 Manon Veenstra (NED) 

 

15 Boys 

1 Collin Hudson (USA) 

2 Quentin Hubert (FRA) 

3 Romain Racine (FRA) 

4 Brandon Te Hiko (AUS) 

5 Diego Verducci (ITA) 

6 Theo Chapelle (FRA) 

7 Nick Geerlink (NED 

8 Cody Merito  (NZL) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

15 Girls 

1 Charlotte Devolder (FRA) 

2 Tahlia Hansen (NZL) 

3 Valerie Zebrokova (GBR) 

4 Rachelle Smith (AUS) 

5 Noemie Chagrot (FRA) 

6 Camilla Zampese (ITA) 

7 Margot Hetmancyzk (FRA) 

8 Christelle Boivin (SUI) 

 

16 Boys 

1 Quillan Isidore (GBR) 

2 Cristobal Palominos (CHI) 

3 Sean Gaian (USA) 

4 Simon Marquart (SUI) 

5 Chris Tetsche Christensen (DEN) 

6 Evan Martins (FRA) 

7 Cole Tesar (USA) 

8 Felippi Goncolves (BRA) 

 

16 Girls 

1 Carlie Ferree (USA) 

2 Shealen Reno (USA) 

3 Sarah Sailer (GER) 

4 Domenica Azuero (ECU) 

5 Sandy Thibaut (FRA) 

6 Hannah Sarten (NZL) 

7 Jade Parker (AUS) 

8 Megane Lajmi (FRA) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Men 17-24 

1 Robin Van Der Kolk (NED) 

2 Dave Van Der Burg (NED) 

3 Jordan Morgan (AUS) 

4 Juan Camilo  Dominguez (COL) 

5 Willy Queyrel (FRA) 

6 Billy Luckhurst (GBR) 

7 Giovanne Pinesche Novo (BRA) 

8 Jell Van Den Elzen (NED) 

 

17 & Over Women 

1 Joey Gough (GBR) 

2 Christine Skjold (DEN) 

3 Catherine Soucaze (FRA) 

4 Ayesha McLelland (GBR) 

5 Nicole Sarten (NZL) 

6 Amanda Sorensen (DEN) 

7 Ellen Jacobs (NED) 

8 Jonna Johnsen (DEN) 

 

Men 25-29 

1 Niels Verrijt (NED) 

2 Miks Pukitis (LAT) 

3 Rick Van Den Dikkenberg (NED)  

4 Larewence Mapp (GBR) 

5 Kevin Suykerbuik (FRA) 

6 Abraham Solbes Correa (ESP) 

7 Kristopher Mulhause (USA) 

8 Jordy Agues (NED) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Men 30 & Over 

1 Stephen Larralde (USA) 

2 Tyrone Johns (RSA) 

3 Gabor Deli (HUN) 

4 Benjamin Martinez (BOL) 

5 Guillaume Morgat (FRA) 

6 Shan Hatfield (USA) 

7 Mike Reader (NZL) 

8 Daniel Muheim (SUI) 

Masters 

1 Javier Luciano Colombo (ARG) 

2 Matt Pohlkamp (USA) 

3 Derek Betcher (USA) 

4 Mickael Deldycke (FRA) 

5 Harm Van Brussel (NED) 

6 Marco Dell’isola (GBR) 

7 Michal Pribyl (CZE) 
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Elite Results 

 

Elite Men 

1 Sam Willoughby (AUS) 

2 Joris Daudet (FRA) 

3 Moana Moo Caille (FRA) 

4 Anthony Dean (AUS) 

5 David Herman (USA) 

6 Donny Robinson (SA) 

7 Marc Willers (NZL) 

DSQ Maris Strombergs (LAT) 

 

 

Elite Women 

1 Magalie Pottier (FRA) 

2 Eva Ailloud (FRA) 

3 Romana Labounkova (CZE) 

4 Arielle Martin (USA) 

5 Mariana Pajon (COL) 

6 Squel Stein (BRA) 

7 Manon Valentino (FRA) 

8 Alise Post (USA) 

 

Junior Men 

1 Carlos Alberto Ramirez Yepez (COL) 

2 Maliek Blyndloss (USA) 

3 Leopold Tramier (FRA) 

4 Lark le Nagard (FRA) 

5 Trent Jones (NZL) 

6 David Alfonso Granado Lopera (COL) 

7 Julian Schmidt (GER) 

8 Jasper Peters (NED) 

 

 

Junior Women 

1 Felicia Stancil (USA) 

2 Nadja Pries (GER) 

3 Dani George (USA) 

4 Simone Christensen (DEN) 

5 Rachel Jones (AUS) 

6 Camille Maire (FRA) 

7 Thaynara Chaves Morosini (BRA) 

8 Charlotte Green (GBR) 

 

Elite Time Trial Results 

 

Elite Men 

1 Connor Fields (USA) 

2 Liam Phillips (GBR) 

3 Sylvain Andre (FRA) 

4 Maris Strombergs (LAT) 

5 Quentin Caleyron (FRA) 

6 Sam Willoughby (AUS) 

7 Mike Day (USA) 

8 Brian Kirkham (AUS) 

 

 

 

Elite Women 

1 Caroline Buchanan  (AUS) 

2 Shanaze Reade (GBR) 

3 Eva Ailloud (FRA) 

4 Laetitia le Corguille (FRA) 

5 Manon Valentino (FRA) 

6 Alise Post (USA) 

7 Brooke Crain (USA) 

8 Sarah Walker (NZL) 

 

 

 

Junior Men 

1 Romain Mahieu (FRA) 

2 Carlos Yepez (COL) 

3 Lain Van Ogle (USA) 

4 Amidou Mir (FRA) 

5 Julian Schmidt (GER) 

6 Bodi Turner (AUS) 

7 Kristaps Vinters (LAT) 

8 Corey Frieswyk (AUS) 

 

 

 

Junior Women 

1 Felicia Stancil (USA) 

2 Nadja Pries (GER) 

3 Simone Christensen DEN) 

4 Dani George (USA) 

5 Rachel Jones (AUS) 

6 Thaynara Morosini (BRA) 

7 Charlotte Green (GBR) 

8 Melanie Grun (FRA) 

 

Cruisers 

 

Boys 12 & Under 

1 Carlos Javier Melo (COL) 

2 Kendal Wong (USA) 

3 Jaden Rice (AUS) 

4 Asuma Nakai (JPN) 

5 Leo Garroyan (FRA) 

6 Justin Hendley (USA) 

7 Matthew Denslow (ZIM) 

8 Jarod Ellse (RSA) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Boys 13 & 14 

1 Justin Richmond (USA) 

2 Thomas Jouve (FRA) 

3 Nicolas Deters (USA) 

4 Thomas Gand (FRA) 

5 Paddy Sharrock (GBR) 

6 Kurt Ramelli (CHI) 

7 Coleman Habin (USA) 

8 Joshua Smith (NZL) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Boys 15 & 16 

1 Cole Tesar (USA) 

2 Kristens Krigers (LAT) 

3 Diego Peyrin (FRA) 

4 Felippi Goncalves (BRA) 

5 Nick Geerlink (NED) 

6 Donald Ross (NZL) 

7 Maxime Fache (FRA) 

8 Tristyn Kronk (AUS) 
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Girls 16 & Under 

1 Kelsey Van Ogle (USA) 

2 Margot Hetmanczyk (FRA) 

3 Jamie Windholz (USA) 

4 Manuela Villada (COL) 

5 Rebecca Petch (NZL) 

6 Abigail Fax (NZL) 

7 Ashleigh Gunn (AUS) 

8 Lucie Meerholz (NED) 

 

Men 17-24 

1 Juan Dominguez (COL) 

2 Justin Dyar (USA) 

3 Olivier Begue (FRA) 

4 Jordan Morgan (AUS) 

5 Noud Verstegen (NED) 

6 Michael Young (AUS) 

7 Kevin Sanchez Perez (ESP) 

8 Benjamin Raux (FRA) 

 

Women 17-29 

1 Tessa Meerholz (NED) 

2 Meghan Matthews (USA) 

3 Ellen Jacobs (NED) 

4 Catherine Soucaze (FRA) 

5 Nicole Sarten (NZL) 

6 Kristina Hagberg (AUS) 

7 Claudia Pietersen (ZIM) 

8 Outi Leinonen (FIN) 

 

Men 25-29 

1 Niels Verrijt (NED) 

2 Jurg Meijer (NED) 

3 Radim Sousedik (CZE) 

4 Kevin Delporte (FRA) 

5 Kieron McAvoy (GBR) 

6 Kristopher Mulhause (USA) 

7 Robert Bebout (USA) 

8 Rick VanDenDikkenberg (NED) 

 

Men 30-34 

1 Dorus Brink (NED) 

2 Jonathon Roy (FRA) 

3 Mickael Grouazel (FRA) 

4 Ruben Zamble Bi (FRA) 

5 Daniel Muheim (SUI) 

6 Stephane Payet (FRA) 

7 Mickael Deldycke (FRA) 

8 Guilhem Caprili (FRA) 

 

Women 30 & Over 

1 Emily Krickler (USA) 

2 Jaclyn Wilson (AUS) 

3 Kerstin Meyer (GER) 

4 Nicola Spiers (GBR) 

5 Kim Bent (GBR) 

6 Christine Wiesner (GER) 

7 Julie Cary (GBR) 

8 Lea Pendleton (GBR) 

 

Men 35-39 

1 Harm Van Brussel (NED) 

2 Luke Barnes (AUS) 

3 Vinicius Moreiera (BRA) 

4 Mario Presi (ITA) 

5 Brejita Montgomery (NED) 

6 John Pfeiffer (USA) 

7 Darren Reidy (GBR) 

8 Jean Renaud Lahitte (FRA) 

 

Men 40-44 

1 Antony Revell (GBR) 

2 Alan Hill (GBR) 

3 Nigel Page (GBR) 

4 Ton Van Dinther (NED) 

5 Stephane Beaumont (FRA) 

6 Ian Sharp (GBR) 

7 Jeffrey Bignall 

8 - 

 

Men 45 & Over 

1 Eric Rupe (USA) 

2 Trevor Brown (CAN) 

3 Tony Fleming (GBR) 

4 Vladimir Arance Lopez (ESP) 

5 William Jackson (RSA) 

6 Maarten Claas (NED) 

7 Leon Walravens (NED) 

8 Trevor Stamford (GBR) 
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2012 Olympic Games 

London 

8-10 August 2012 

 

Men 

1 Maris Strombergs    LAT  37.576  GOLD 

2 Sam Willoughby    AUS  37.929  SILVER 

3 Carlos Mario Oquendo Zabala   COL  38.251  BRONZE 

4 Raymon Van Der Biezen   NED  38.492 

5 Twan Van Gendt    NED  44.744 

6 Andres Euardo Jimenez Caicedo  COL  53.377 

7 Connor Fields    USA  1:03.033 

8 Liam Phillips    GBR  2:11.342 

 

Women 

1 Marianna Pajon    COL  37.706  GOLD 

2 Sarah Walker    NZL  38.133  SILVER 

3 Laura Smulders    NED  38.231  BRONZE 

4 Laetitia le Corguille   FRA  38.476 

5 Caroline Buchanan   AUS  38.903 

6 Shanaze Reade    GBR  39.247 

7 Magalie Pottier    FRA  39.395 

8 Brooke Crain    USA  40.286 

 

 

(L to R) Brian Kirkham, Caroline Buchanan, Wade Bootes,  

Lauren Reynolds and Sam Willoughby (Khalen Young absent)
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STATUS REPORT 

 

Membership Numbers 2011/12 

As at 30 June 2012 

 

State Sprocket Open 4 Month Licence Club Freestyle Non Competitive Volunteer Grand Total 

ACT 11 79 18 4 50 5 12 179 

NSW 224 856 337 80 49 23 129 1698 

NT 99 190 35 21 

 

3 13 361 

QLD 515 1618 477 159 64 44 89 2966 

SA 99 373 98 21 1 15 21 628 

TAS 14 53 17 

  

1 11 96 

VIC 133 526 130 37 18 4 42 890 

WA 316 751 212 69 

 

20 27 1395 

Grand Total 1411 4446 1324 391 182 115 344 8213 
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Membership Types 2011/12 

 

 

Member Types Total 

4 Month Licence 1324 

Club 391 

Freestyle 182 

Non Competitive 115 

Open 4446 

Sprocket 1411 

Volunteer 344 

Grand Total 8213 
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Age Breakdown 2011/12 

 

 

Age Groups Total 

3-10 3568 

11-20 2762 

21-39 427 

31-40 687 

41-50 644 

51-100 125 

Total 8213 
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Gender 2011/12 

 

 

 

 

Gender   % 

Male 6806 82.87% 

Female 1407 17.13% 

Total 8213 100% 
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

 

BMX Australia Inc. 
ABN 91 905 251 034 

 

Financial report 

For the year ended 30 June 

2012 
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BMX AUSTRALIA INC. 

ABN 91 905 251 034 

 

COMMITTEES' REPORT 

 

The committee members present their report together with the financial report of BMX Australia Inc. 

(the Association) for the year ended 30 June 2012 and auditors report thereon. 

 

Committee members names 

The names of the committee members in office at any time during or since the end of the year are: 

Kim Braybon Resigned 5 November 2011 

Steve Dinmore Vice President Resigned 5 November 2011 

Stephen Dixon Vice President Appointed 5 November 2011 

Sally Howie  

Barry Knight President 

Andy Mellish  

Cameron Murray  Appointed 5 November 2011 

Abe Schneider  

 

The committee members have been in office since the start of the year to the date of this report unless 

otherwise stated. 

 

Results 

The profit of the Association for the year after providing for income tax amounted to $86,730. 

 

Review of operations 

The Association continued to engage in its principal activity, the results of which are disclosed in the 

attached financial statements. 

 

Significant changes in state of affairs 

There were no significant changes in the Association's state of affairs that occurred during the 

financial year, other than those referred to elsewhere in this report. 
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The principal activity of the Association during the year was the promotion and administration of the 

sport of BMX cycling. 

No significant change in the nature of these activities occurred during the year. 

 

Signed on behalf of the members of the committee. 

 

 

  

Committee member:  

  

  

 

  Barry Knight 

 

 

 

 

Committee member: 

 

  

 

  Sally Howie 

 

 

 

Dated this                  28
th

  day of       October          2012 
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BMX AUSTRALIA INC. 

ABN 91 905 251 034 

 

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

 

 

 

 Note 2012 2011 

  $ $ 

 

Revenue  2  889,798   823,803  

Less: expenses     

Advertising and Promotion    (93,992)   (91,713)  

Audit and accounting    (7,500)   (7,227)  

CA commercial contract    -   (50,000)  

CA management fee    (130,000)   (130,000)  

Consultancy and contractors    (12,047)   (17,900)  

Depreciation and amortisation expense    (17,587)   (14,802)  

Employee benefits expense    (244,164)   (196,195)  

Insurance    (52,568)   (50,000)  

Lease expense    (9,635)   (7,844)  

Legal expenses    (8,555)   (12,416)  

Junior development    (26,216)   (23,472)  

Printing and stationery    (4,649)   (13,221)  

Repairs and maintenance expense    (311)   (32,187)  

Sprocket program    (31,214)   (16,346)  

Travel and accommodation    (57,861)   (39,444)  

UCI and world championships    (52,899)   -  

Other expenses    (53,870)   (55,257)  

    (803,068)   (758,024)  

Profit    86,730   65,779  

Total comprehensive income    86,730   65,779  
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BMX AUSTRALIA INC. 

ABN 91 905 251 034 

 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 30 JUNE 2012 

 

 Note 2012 2011 

  $ $ 
 

 

 

Current assets     

Cash and cash equivalents  3  699,087   537,851  

Receivables  4  9,103   53,369  

Other assets  6  -   18,013  

Total current assets    708,190   609,233  

Non-current assets     

Property, plant and equipment  5  29,198   36,301  

Total non-current assets    29,198   36,301  

Total assets    737,388   645,534  

Current liabilities     

Payables  7  82,603   60,558  

Provisions  8  9,353   8,857  

Other liabilities  9  -   17,418  

Total current liabilities    91,956   86,833  

Total liabilities    91,956   86,833  

Net assets    645,432   558,701  

Members funds     

Accumulated surplus  10  645,432   558,701  

Total members funds    645,432   558,701  
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BMX AUSTRALIA INC. 

ABN 91 905 251 034 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 
 

 

 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared in order to satisfy the financial 

report preparation requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act 1991 (ACT). The committee 

has determined that the Association is not a reporting entity. 

 

The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historic costs, which do 

not take into account changing money values or, except where specifically stated, current valuations 

of non-current assets. 

The financial report was approved by the committee as at the date of the committees' report. 

The following specific accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless 

otherwise stated, have been adopted in the preparation of this report: 

 

(a) Revenue 

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the 

goods have passed to the buyer and the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction 

can be measured reliably. Risks and rewards of ownership are considered passed to the buyer at the 

time of delivery of the goods to the customer. 

Revenue from the rendering of services is recognised upon the delivery of the service to the 

customers. 

Royalties revenue is recognised on an accruals basis in accordance with the royalty agreement. 

Finance and insurance revenue is recognised when the right to receive finance and insurance revenue 

has been established. 

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST). 

 

(b) Government grants 

Government grants are recognised at fair value when there is reasonable certainty that the grant will 

be received and all grant conditions met. Grants relating to expense items are recognised as income 

over the periods necessary to match the grant to the costs they are compensating. Grants relating to 

depreciable assets are credited to deferred income and are recognised in profit and loss over the period 

and in the proportions in which depreciation expense on those assets is recognised. 

Grants relating to depreciable assets are credited to deferred income and are recognised in profit and 

loss over the period and in the proportions in which depreciation expense on those assets is 

recognised. 

 

(c) Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and at banks, short-term deposits with an original 

maturity of three months or less held at call with financial institutions, and bank overdrafts. Bank 

overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities on the statement of financial position. 
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BMX AUSTRALIA INC. 

ABN 91 905 251 034 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

 
 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

 

 

(d) Property, plant and equipment 

Each class of plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable, any 

accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. 

Plant and equipment 

Plant and equipment is measured on the cost basis. 

The carrying amount of plant and equipment is reviewed annually by committee to ensure it is not in 

excess of the recoverable amount from those assets.  The recoverable amount is assessed on the basis 

of the expected net cash flows which will be received from the assets employment and subsequent 

disposal. The expected net cash flows have been discounted to present values in determining 

recoverable amounts. 

Depreciation 

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets are depreciated over their estimated useful lives 

commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use. 

 

(e) Impairment 

Assets with an indefinite useful life are not amortised but are tested annually for impairment in 

accordance with AASB 136. Assets subject to annual depreciation or amortisation are reviewed for 

impairment whenever events or circumstances arise that indicates that the carrying amount of the 

asset may be impaired. 

An impairment loss is recognised where the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable 

amount. The recoverable amount of an asset is defined as the higher of its fair value less costs to sell 

and value in use. 

 

(f) Provisions 

Provisions are recognised when the Association has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result of 

past events, for which it is probable that an out flow of economic benefits will result and that outflow 

can be reliably measured. 

 

(g) Leases 

Leases are classified at their inception as either operating or finance leases based on the economic 

substance of the agreement so as to reflect the risks and benefits incidental to ownership. 

Operating leases 

Lease payments for operating leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the 

lessor, are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. 

Lease incentives received under operating leases are recognised as a liability and amortised on a 

straight-line basis over the life of the lease term. 
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BMX AUSTRALIA INC. 

ABN 91 905 251 034 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

 
 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

 
 

(h) Employee benefits 

(i) Short-term employee benefit obligations 

Liabilities arising in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave, accumulated sick leave and any other 

employee benefits expected to be settled within twelve months of the reporting date are measured at 

their nominal amounts based on remuneration rates which are expected to be paid when the liability is 

settled. The expected cost of short-term employee benefits in the form of compensated absences such 

as annual leave and accumulated sick leave is recognised in the provision for employee benefits. 

(ii) Long-term employee benefit obligations 

Liabilities arising in respect of long service leave and annual leave which is not expected to be settled 

within twelve months of the reporting date are measured at the present value of the estimated future 

cash outflow to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the reporting date. 

Employee benefit obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does 

not have an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting date, 

regardless of when the actual settlement is expected to occur. 

 

(i) Goods and services tax (GST) 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of 

GST incurred is not recoverable from the Tax Office. In these circumstances the GST is recognised as 

part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the expense. Receivables and 

payables in the statement of financial position are shown inclusive of GST. 

Cash flows are presented in the statement of cash flows on a gross basis, except for the GST 

component of investing and financing activities, which are disclosed as operating cash flows. 

 

(j) Comparatives 

Where necessary, comparative information has been reclassified and repositioned for consistency with 

current year disclosures. 
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BMX AUSTRALIA INC. 

ABN 91 905 251 034 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

 

 2012 2011 

 $ $ 
 

 

NOTE 2: REVENUE 

Operating revenue    

Grants and other contributions   220,773   132,500  

Membership fees and licenses   589,001   660,843  

  
 

 809,774  
 

 793,343  
 

Other revenue    

Equity travel   10,490   10,177  

Insurance recovery   18,926   18,721  

Sundry income   41,589   -  

  
 

 71,005  
 

 28,898  
 

Other income    

Interest income   9,019   1,562  

  
 

 9,019  
 

 1,562  
 

Total revenue   889,798   823,803  

 

NOTE 3: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash on hand   300   300  

Cash at bank   698,787   537,551  

   699,087   537,851  

 

NOTE 4: RECEIVABLES 

CURRENT    

Trade debtors   9,103   39,809  

GST paid   -   13,560  

   9,103   53,369  

 

NOTE 5: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Plant and equipment     

Plant and equipment at cost   86,302   75,818   

Accumulated depreciation   (57,104)   (39,517)   

Total property, plant and equipment   29,198   36,301   
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BMX AUSTRALIA INC. 

ABN 91 905 251 034 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

 

 2012 2011 

 $ $ 
 

 

NOTE 6: OTHER ASSETS 

CURRENT    

Prepayments   -   18,013  

   -   18,013  

 

NOTE 7: PAYABLES 

CURRENT    

Unsecured liabilities    

Trade creditors   60,946   55,859  

GST collected   8,705   -  

Other payables   12,952   4,699  

   82,603   60,558  

 

NOTE 8: PROVISIONS 

CURRENT     

Employee benefits  (a)  9,353   8,857  

    9,353   8,857  

(a) Aggregate employee benefits liability  9,353   8,857  

 

NOTE 9: OTHER LIABILITIES 

CURRENT    

Unexpended grants   -   17,418  

   -   17,418  

 

NOTE 10: ACCUMULATED SURPLUS 

Accumulated surplus at beginning of year   558,702   492,922  

Net profit   86,730   65,779  

   645,432   558,701  

 

NOTE 11: ASSOCIATION DETAILS 

The registered office and principal place of business of the Association is: 

Level 2, 280 Coward St 

MASCOT  NSW  2020 
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BMX AUSTRALIA INC. 

ABN 91 905 251 034 

 

STATEMENT BY MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE 

 
 

The committee has determined that the Association is not a reporting entity and that this special 

purpose financial report should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies outlined in 

Note 1 to the financial statements. 

In the opinion of the committee the financial report as set out on pages 3 - 9: 

1. Presents fairly the financial position of BMX Australia Inc. as at 30 June 2012 and performance 

for the year ended on that date. 

2. At the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that BMX Australia Inc. 

will be able to pay its debts as and when they become due and payable. 

 

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the committee and is signed for and on 

behalf of the committee by: 

 

 

 

 

Committee member:  

 

 

 Barry Knight 

 

 

 

 

 

Committee member:  

 

 

 Sally Howie 

 

 

 

Dated this                  28
th

  day of       October          2012 
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BMX Events Australia Pty Ltd 
ABN 35 075 442 081 

 

Financial report 

For the year ended 30 June 2012 
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BMX EVENTS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD 

ABN 35 075 442 081 

 

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

 

 

 Note 2012 2011 

  $ $ 

 
 

Revenue  2  324,350   397,641  

Less: expenses     

Advertising expense    (9,985)   (12,486)  

Audit and accounting fees    (5,523)   (1,614)  

Awards & prize money expense    (124,434)   (117,098)  

Bad debt expense    (99)   (31,209)  

Catering    (5,394)   (5,029)  

Clothing expense    (15,899)   -  

Consultants and contractors expense    (13,536)   (21,840)  

Depreciation and amortisation expense    (2,324)   (5,528)  

Drug testing    (3,441)   (120)  

Finance costs    (3,638)   (1,879)  

Hire of plant and equipment expense    (20,999)   (31,443)  

Infrastructure    (4,734)   -  

Legal expense    (5,455)   -  

Merchandise expense    (23,558)   (30,214)  

Postage, printing and stationery    (7,109)   (9,026)  

Show entertainment    (4,679)   (1,791)  

Travel, accommodation and entertainment expense    (25,384)   (56,221)  

UCI entry fees expense    -   (22,713)  

Other expenses    (29,371)   (7,963)  

    (305,562)   (356,174)  

Profit    18,788   41,467  

Total comprehensive income    18,788   41,467  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 2012 
 

80 

 

BMX EVENTS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD 

ABN 35 075 442 081 

 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 30 JUNE 2012 

 

 

 Note 2012 2011 

  $ $ 
 

 

 

 

Current assets     

Cash and cash equivalents  3  314,569   306,792  

Receivables  4  30,560   11,000  

Other assets  6  -   1,072  

Total current assets    345,129   318,864  

Non-current assets     

Property, plant and equipment  5  8,099   10,423  

Total non-current assets    8,099   10,423  

Total assets    353,228   329,287  

Current liabilities     

Payables  7  74,220   69,067  

Total current liabilities    74,220   69,067  

Total liabilities    74,220   69,067  

Net assets    279,008   260,220  

Equity     

Share capital  8  1   1  

Retained earnings  9  279,007   260,219  

Total equity    279,008   260,220  
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BMX EVENTS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD 

ABN 35 075 442 081 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

 
 

 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared for use by the directors and 

members of the company. The directors have determined that the company is not a reporting entity. 

 

The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historic costs, which do 

not take into account changing money values or, except where specifically stated, current valuations 

of non-current assets. 

The following specific accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless 

otherwise stated, have been adopted in the preparation of this report: 

 

(a) Revenue 

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the 

goods have passed to the buyer and the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction 

can be measured reliably. Risks and rewards of ownership are considered passed to the buyer at the 

time of delivery of the goods to the customer. 

Revenue from the rendering of services is recognised upon the delivery of the service to the 

customers. 

 

Nominations and other revenue are recognised when the right to receive the revenue has been 

established. 

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST). 

 

(b) Government grants 

Government grants are recognised at fair value when there is reasonable certainty that the grant will 

be received and all grant conditions met. Grants relating to expense items are recognised as income 

over the periods necessary to match the grant to the costs they are compensating. Grants relating to 

depreciable assets are credited to deferred income and are recognised in profit and loss over the period 

and in the proportions in which depreciation expense on those assets is recognised. 

Grants relating to depreciable assets are credited to deferred income and are recognised in profit and 

loss over the period and in the proportions in which depreciation expense on those assets is 

recognised. 

 

(c) Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and at banks, short-term deposits with an original 

maturity of three months or less held at call with financial institutions, and bank overdrafts. Bank 

overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities on the statement of financial position. 

 

(d) Property, plant and equipment 

Each class of plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable, any 

accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. 
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BMX EVENTS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD 

ABN 35 075 442 081 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

 
 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 

(d)  Property, plant and equipment (Continued) 

Plant and equipment 

Plant and equipment is measured on the cost basis. 

The carrying amount of plant and equipment is reviewed annually by directors to ensure it is not in 

excess of the recoverable amount from those assets.  The recoverable amount is assessed on the basis 

of the expected net cash flows which will be received from the assets employment and subsequent 

disposal. The expected net cash flows have been discounted to present values in determining 

recoverable amounts. 

Depreciation 

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets are depreciated over their estimated useful lives 

commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use. 

 

(e) Impairment 

Assets with an indefinite useful life are not amortised but are tested annually for impairment in 

accordance with AASB 136. Assets subject to annual depreciation or amortisation are reviewed for 

impairment whenever events or circumstances arise that indicates that the carrying amount of the 

asset may be impaired. 

An impairment loss is recognised where the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable 

amount. The recoverable amount of an asset is defined as the higher of its fair value less costs to sell 

and value in use. 

 

(f) Leases 

Leases are classified at their inception as either operating or finance leases based on the economic 

substance of the agreement so as to reflect the risks and benefits incidental to ownership. 

Operating leases 

Lease payments for operating leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the 

lessor, are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. 

Lease incentives received under operating leases are recognised as a liability and amortised on a 

straight-line basis over the life of the lease term. 

 

(g) Goods and services tax (GST) 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of 

GST incurred is not recoverable from the Tax Office. In these circumstances the GST is recognised as 

part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the expense. Receivables and 

payables in the statement of financial position are shown inclusive of GST. 

Cash flows are presented in the statement of cash flows on a gross basis, except for the GST 

component of investing and financing activities, which are disclosed as operating cash flows. 
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BMX EVENTS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD 

ABN 35 075 442 081 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

 
 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 

 

 

(h) Comparatives 

Where necessary, comparative information has been reclassified and repositioned for consistency with 

current year disclosures. 

 

 2012 2011 

 $ $ 

NOTE 2: REVENUE 

Nominations   252,411   279,233  

Merchandise Sales   37,801   25,469  

Sponsorship/Grants   200   45,255  

Pro shop Sales   6,827   8,318  

Hosting Fees   9,000   21,091  

Awards Presentation   4,865   4,809  

Interest Received   9,983   2,748  

Other Income   3,263   10,718  

Total revenue   324,350   397,641  

 

NOTE 3: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash at bank   314,569   306,792  

   314,569   306,792  

 

NOTE 4: RECEIVABLES 

CURRENT    

Trade debtors   25,936   45,330  

Impairment loss   -   (34,330)  

  
 

 25,936  
 

 11,000  
 

Other debtors   4,624   -  

   30,560   11,000  

 

NOTE 5: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Plant and equipment     

Plant and equipment at cost   15,951   15,951   

Accumulated depreciation   (7,852)   (5,528)   

Total property, plant and equipment   8,099   10,423   
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BMX EVENTS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD 

ABN 35 075 442 081 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

 

 

 2012 2011 

 $ $ 
 

 

NOTE 6: OTHER ASSETS 

CURRENT    

Prepayments   -   1,072  

   -   1,072  

 

NOTE 7: PAYABLES 

CURRENT    

Unsecured liabilities    

Trade creditors   6,932   17,411  

GST collected   67,288   51,656  

  
 

 74,220  
 

 69,067  
 

 

NOTE 8: SHARE CAPITAL 

Issued and paid-up capital     

1 (2011: 1) Ordinary    1   1  

    1   1  

 

Rights of each type of share 

Ordinary shares participate in dividends and the proceeds on winding up of the company in proportion 

to the number of shares held. 

At shareholders meetings each ordinary share is entitle to one vote when a poll is called, otherwise 

each shareholder has one vote on a show of hands. 

 

NOTE 9: RETAINED EARNINGS 

Retained earnings at beginning of year   260,219   218,752  

Net profit   18,788   41,467  

   279,007   260,219  

 

NOTE 10: COMPANY DETAILS 

The registered office and principal place of business of the company is: 

Level 2, 280 Coward St 

MASCOT  NSW  2020 
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BMX EVENTS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD 

ABN 35 075 442 081 

 

DIRECTORS' DECLARATION 

 
 

 
 

The directors have determined that the company is not a reporting entity and that this special purpose 

financial report should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies outlined in Note 1 to 

the financial statements. 

The directors of the company declare that: 

1. The financial statements and notes, as set out on pages 1 - 6 presents fairly the company's 

financial position as at 30 June 2012 and performance for the year ended on that date of the 

company in accordance with the accounting policies outlined in Note 1 to the financial 

statements. 

2.  In the directors' opinion there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able to 

pay its debts as and when they become due and payable. 

 

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors. 

 

 

 

 

Director:   

 

 

 Barry Knight 

 

 

 

 

Director:   

 
 Sally Howie 

 

 

 

Dated this                  28
th

  day of       October          2012 
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